AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

. As at Asat . As at
Particulars Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 13,178.19 2373.16 4.947.09
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6 4,200.17 1,505.05 345.53
Loans 7 69,452.65 46,054.83 23,999.87
Invesiments 8 76.14 - =
Other financial assets 2 2,546.69 911.30 431.76
Total financial assets 89,462.84 50,844.34 29,724.25
Non Financial Assets
Cufrent tax assets (net) 34 - 3207 14.01
Deferred tax assets (net) 34 - - 12.08
Property, plant and equipment 10 63241 779.60 105.38
Intangible assets 11 17291 324 23.33
Right to usc asset 12 613.77 35998 385.84
Other non-financial assets 13 1,292.98 316.69 91.66
Total non-financial assets 2,712.07 1,720.75 632,30
Total assets 92,174.91 52,565.09 30,356.55
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 14

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -

Totl outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 91.21 57.37 14.65
Debt secunines 15 21,206.79 3,249.45 -
Borrowings (other than debt secunities) 16 46,801.54 37,653.17 20,675.95
Lease labilities 17 701.58 614.80 409.96
Other financial labilities 18 7217.41 2,430.59 692.37
Total financial liabilities 76,018.53 44,005.38 21,792.93
Non-Financial Liabilities
Current tax habihuies (ner) 34 254.03 -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 34 212.29 1.56 2
Provisions 19 101.75 2114 6.31
Orther non- financial labihtes 20 239.52 114.05 61.76
Total non-financial liabilities 807.59 136.75 68.07
EQUITY
Equity share capital 21 387279 343056 3.430.56
Other equiry 2 11,476.00 4,992.40 5,064.99
Total equity 15,348.79 8,422.96 8,495.55
Total Liabilities and Equity 92,174.91 52,565.09 30,356.55
S y of signifi ing policies 14
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
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AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

i For the year ended For the year ended

i M 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Revenue from operations

Interest mcome 23 12.473.94 6.808.46

Fees and commmssion income 4 2444.20 1,926.91

Net gam on farr value changes 25 36.86

Net gan on derecognition of financial mstruments under amortised cost category 26 827.69 -
Total revenue from operations 15,782.69 8,735.37
Other income 27 21.60 11.70
Total income 15,804.29 8,747.07
EXPENSES
Finance costs 28 724747 4,044.17
Fees and commission expenses 29 769.36 493.44
Employee benefits expenses 30 3,933.72 3,290.84
Impairment on financial mstruments 31 38289 67.25
Deprecianon, amortization and impairment 32 647.81 319:11
Other expenses 33 1,061.81 581.00
Total expenses 14,043.06 8,795.81
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax 1,761.23 (48.74)
Exceptional items =
Profit/ (loss) before tax 1,761.23 (48.74)
Tax expense: 34
Current tax 332.69 -
Deferred tax 208.47 13.64
Total tax expense 541.16 13.64
Profit/ (loss) for the year 1,220.07 (62.38)
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) (OCI)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit habilines/assets 8.94 (3.79)

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (2:25) (1.46)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Income tax relating to items that wall be reclassified to profit or loss = -
Total other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 6.69 (7.25)
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) 1,226.76 (69.63)
Earnings per equity share (Face value of INR 10 each) 35
Basic (INR) 9.26 (0.47)
Diluted (INR) 3.36 @47
Summary of significant accounting policies 14

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
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AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2022

All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

. For the year ended For the year ended
o 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/ (loss) before tax 1,761.23 (48.74)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 64781 319.11
Impasrment on financal nstruments. 382.89 67.25
Unamortised processing fee (Income Side) 167.62 17532
[nterest on lease babihties 98.73 78.88
Unamortised processing fee on borrowings 543.20 190.93
Interest on siafl loan (21.60) {10.94)
Interest on cash collateral (33.68) (3.89)
Interest ncome on fixed deposits (85.27) (103.25)
Interest mcome on secunty deposits 6.23) (3.99)
Profit on sale of mutual funds (0.76)
Net gam on fair value changes (36.86) -
Ner gain on derecogmition of financial nstruments under amortised cost category (827.69) =
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,590.15 659.92
Adjustment for change in working capital:
(Increase) in loan and advances (23,948.34) (22,297.54)
(Increase) in other fmancal assets (831.27) (546.18)
(Increase) m other non-financial assets (1,030.42) (237.16)
Increase n other financial habihnes 4,786.82 1,738.22
Increase m provisions 89.56 9.03
Increase in other non-financial labihties 125.47 52.28
Increase in teade payables 33.85 42.71
Cash flow used in operations (18,184.i8) (20,578.72)
Income tax pad (net) (46.60) (18.05)
Net cash used in operating activities (18,230.78) (20,596.77)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Investment in fixed deposits (2,567.59) (1,075.00)
Purchase of mvestments m murtual funds (5,500.00) -
Sale of nvestments 5,460.72 0.76
Interest receved on fixed deposits 20.89 90.27
Purchase of property, plant and equip (including intangible assets) (429.049) (881.36)
Net cash used in investing activities (3,015.02) (1,865.33)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from preference share capital (ncluding secunties premmum) 5,699.07 -
Proceeds from borrowings 26,562.53 20,035.74
Payment of lease hability (210.77) (147.5T)
Net cash flows from financing activities 32,050.83 19,888.17
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 10,805.03 (2,573.93)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,373.16 4,947.09
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 13,178.19 2,373.16
Cash and cash equivalents includes:
Cash mn hand R73.18 323.25
In current accounts 12,305.01 2,049.91
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 5) 13,178.19 2,373.16

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

A. Equity share capital

Compulsory Convertible

gy Preference Shares Slppae
Shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Balance as at | April 2020 1,318.10 2,1i2.46 3,430.56
Add: Shares issued dunng the year - = =
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,318.10 2,112.46 3,430.56
Balance as at 1 April 2021 1,318.10 2,112.46 3,430.56
Add: Shares 1ssued during the year - 442.23 442.23
Balance as at 31 March 2022 1,318.10 2,554.69 3,872.79
B. Other equity
Reserves and Surplus Other comprehensive
s Special reserve under . income -
Sem".m’ Section 29C of the Reufm'i Remeasurements Lol
premium NHB Act, 1987 SALOg of defined benefit plans
Balance as at | April 2020 5,270.48 7821 (284.88) LI8 5,064.99
Profit/ (Loss) for the year - - (62.38) - (62.38)
Other comprehensive loss (net of tax) - - - (7.25) (7.25)
Adjpustment during the year - - (2.96) - (2.96)
Transfer to special reserve under section 29C of NHB Act, 1987 - 38.66 (38.66) - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 5,270.48 116.87 (388.88) (6.07) 4,992.40
Balance as at 1 April 2021 5,270.48 116.87 (388.88) (6.07) 4,992.40
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - 1,220.07 - 1,220.07
Additions during the year 54577 - - - 5457.78
Share issue expenses (200.94) - N - (200.94)
Other comprehensive ncome (net of tax) - - - 6.69 6.69
Transfer to special reserve under section 29C of NHB Act, 1987 - 2401 (2H.01) = -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 10,527.32 360.88 587.18 0.62 11,476.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
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AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

1

ii)

i)

a)

b)

)

Company Overview

Aviom India Housing Finance Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a private limited company incorporated in India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company 1s registered with the
National Housing Bank as a Housing Finance Company vide certification no. 08014016 dated 16 August 2016, The Company is engaged m the busmess of providing housing and non-housimg loans. The
Company's redeemable non-convertible debentures are listed on Bombay Siock Exchange in India (BSE). As such , the Company has acquired the status of Listed Company pursuant to Section 2(52) of

Compames Act, 2013,

Basis of preparation and p i

Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity are together referred as the financil statement of the Company. These financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with the Tndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
(the ‘Act’), other relevant provisions of the Act, guidelines issued by National Housmng Bank (NHB') and Reserve Bank of India (RBI') as apphcable to an Housing Finance Companies and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India. Any application/guidance/ clarifications/ directions issued by NHB / RBI or other regulators are implemented as and when they are issued /applicable.

The Company’s financial 1ts up to and for the year ended 31 March 2021 were prepared m accordance with Paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP or Indian

GAAP), notified under Section 133 of the Act, other relevant provisions of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. These financal statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
are the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Ind AS. (Refer note 45 for mpact of first time adoption of Ind AS).

Presentation of Financial Statement
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes m Equity are prepared and presented m the format prescnbed m Dmvision 111 of Schedule I1T to the Act. The Statement of
Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™. As required by Division 111 issued under Schedule IT1 of the Act, the Company has presented

the assets and habilities m the balance sheet in the order of Liquidity.
Functional and presentation currency

Indian Rupee (INR) is the Company's functional currency and the currency of the primary economic environment m which the Company operates. Accordingly, the gement has
financial statements are presented n INR and all values are rounded off to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, except when otherwise stated.

d med that

These financial statements have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 27 May 2022 and audited by the Statutory Auditors of the

Basis of Measurement
‘The financial have been prepared on histoneal cost basis except for certain financial mstruments that are measured at fair values.

Historical cost is a measure of value used for accounting in which the price of an asset on the balance sheet is based on its historical cost, it is generally fair value of consileration given in exchange for goods
and services at the nme of transaction or ongmal cost when acquired by the Company.

Fair value is the price that is likely to be received on sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a habibty, the Company takes mto account the charactenistics of the asset or lability that
market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date, Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in the financil statements is determined on
such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116 Leases.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into fair value hierarchy based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the
fair value measurement n 1ts ennrety, which are descnbed as follows:

* Level 1 quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access on measurement date;

* Level 2 inputs, other than quoted prices ncluded within level 1, that are observable for the asset or lability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 where unobservable inputs are used for the valuation of assets or habilines,

Significant ing judg and esti and p
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make pudgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and labilinies, and
the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contmgent habilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result m outcomes that require a materal adjustment to the carrymg

amount of assets or liabiliies affected m future penods.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following significant judgements and estimates, which have a risk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Busi: model

The Company determines the business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. An assessment of busmess models for managing
financial assets is fundamental to the classification of a financial asset. The Company considers all relevant information available when making the business model assessment. The Company takes into
account all relevant evidence available such as:

- how the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reported to the Company's key management personnel;

- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the way m which those risks are managed: and

- how managers of the business are comp d (e.g. whether the comp 1on 1s based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected).

The Company’s business model does not depend on management’s mtentions for an individual instrument; therefore the business model assessment is performed at a igher level of aggregation rather than
on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Based on this assessment and future business plans of the Company, the management has measured its fimancml assets at amortized cost except investment in mutual
funds as the asset is held within the business model whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms of the fmancial asset gve rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and nterest ("the SPPI criterion’).

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial mstruments is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a hability m an orderly transaction m the princpal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (ie., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the Fair values of financal
assets and financial labilines recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from the active markets, they are determined using a vanety of valuation techniques that mclude the use of valuaton models.
The mputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this 1s not feasible, estimation 1s required in establishing fair values. Judge and estimates mclude consideration
of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit nisk (both own and counterparty), funding vahie adjustments, correlation and volanility.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method

The Company’s EIR methodology recognises interest income/ expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of loans
given/taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other charactenistics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest and charges). This
estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes to India’s base rate and other fee income/ expense that
are integral part of the instrument. —




AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

a

€)

g)

h)

a)

Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determmed using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities mvolved
in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reportmg date.

Provisions and contingencies
The Company operates in a regulatory and legal envirconment that, by nature, has a heig
regulatory mvestigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of the Company's busmess.

ik 1l

of lingation risk inherent to its operations. Ax a result, it is mvolved m vanous litigation, arbitration and

When the Company can teliably measute the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a provision agamst the case. Where
the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contigent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainity of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company takes mto account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgements is required to conclude on these estmates.

Determining the lease term of contracts with I and terminati ions and i 1 b ing rate - Company as lessee
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certam to be exercised, or any periods
covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it 1s reasonably certam not to be exercised.

‘The Company has several contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company would applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certan whether or not 1o exercise the
option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or termmation. After the commencement date, the
Company reassesses the lease term if there is significant event or change i circumstances that is within the control and affects 1ts ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to fenew or to terminate (e.g.,
construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the leased assest).

‘The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowings rate (IBR) to measure lease liabiliies. The IBR is the rate of nterest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar secunty, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset m a similar economic erivironment.
The IBR therefore reflects what the Company 'would have to pay', which require estimation when no observable rates are availible or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of
the lease.

Impairment of financial asset

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timmg of future cash flows and collateral values when
determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant ncrease in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes m which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company's ECL calculations are outputs of complex models with a ber of underlying ptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. El of the ECL models
that are considered accounting judgements and estimates melude:

- The development of Company's ECL model, which assigns Probability of defaults (PDs).

- The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a sigmficant mcrease in credit nsk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a Life Time Expected Credit Loss (LTECL) basis and
the qualitative assessment.

- The segmentation of financal assets when their ECL 1s assessed on a collective basis.

- Development of ECL models, mcluding the various formulas and the choice of nputs,

- Determination of association between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, and the effect on PDs ( Probability of defaults) , EADs(Exposure at Defaults) and LGDs(Loss Given Default)

- Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.

The Company regularly reviews its models m the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment md other intangible assets
The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after d g an of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its hife. The useful lives and residual values
of Company's assets are determmned by management at the nme the xsu't 1s acquired and reviewed at each financal year end.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. In assessmg the probability, the
Company considers whether the entity has sufficient taxable temporary differences relating to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, which will result i taxable amounts agamst which the
unused tax losses or unused tax credits can be utilized before they expire. Significant management assumptions are required to determme the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon
the likely nmmng and the level of future taxable profits together wath future tax planning strateges.

Significant accounting policies

Property, plnm and equipment ("PPE")

Recogni and

PPE are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated deprecation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its purchase price. including import duties and other non-
refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of PPE. The cost of an ttem of PPE s recognised as an asset if, and only if, 1t is probable that the economic benefits assocated with the item wall flow to
the Company in future periods and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into operations, such as repair and maimtenance expenses are charged to

the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Subsequent Measurement
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Derecognition and
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part mitially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gam or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrymg amount of the asset) 1s included m the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognised,




AVIOM India Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

b)

)

d)

€)

(@

Depreciation
Depreciation on PPE is provided on written down value method using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives as specified m the Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013. Deprecuation on the PPE
added/disposed off/discarded during the year is provided from/upto the date when added/disposed off/discarded. The esamated useful lives and residual values of the PPE are reviewed at the end of each

financial year. The Company has used following useful lives to provide depreciation on its PPE.

Useful life
Computer 3 years
Furmiture and Fixtures 10 years
Office equipments 5 years
Vehicles 8 years

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the lease-term including the optional period, if any, available to the Company, where it is reasonably certam at the meeption of lease that such option would be
esercised by the Company.

Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2020 measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the PPE.

Other Intangible Assets

Recognition and

Intangible assets, representing softwares are mitially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortsation and accumulated impairment. The cost of assets comprises of purchase
price and directly attributable cost of brmging the assets to working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company-

Amortisation

The mtangible assets are amortised using the written down value method over a period of three years (which is the management’s estimate of its useful hife) from the date when the asset is available for use or
license period which ever is lower. Amortisation on the mtangble asset disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of disposal. The useful hves of mrangible assets
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Transition to Ind AS
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its other intangible assets recognised as at 1 Apnil 2020 measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed

cost of the Other Intangible assets.

p of non-fi assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrymg amounts of non-fmancial assets to determme whether there is any mdication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estmate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Revenue recognition

Interest income

The Company earns revenue in the form of interest income on loans granted. Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can
be reliably measured. Interest income is recognized usmg the effective interest rate (EIR') method. The EIR method calculates the amortized cost of a financial instrument and allocates the mterest meome,
The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated future cash flows of the financial asset through the expected life of the fmancial asset or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrymg amount of the
financial instrument. The caleulation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial nstrument (for example, prepayment options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not furure credit losses.

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of non-credit impaired financial assets (Le. at the amortised cost of the financial asset before adjusting for any
expected credit loss allowance). When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3', the Company calculates the mterest only if it is considered recoverable. 1€ the fmancal
assets cures and 1s no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to recognizing interest mcome on gross basis.

Fees and ission i not integral to EIR method under Ind AS 109 and income from services and di ion of fi ial p

The Company recognizes the fees and commission income like application fees, penal interest, cheque bouncing charges, other income, etc. not integral to EIR method under Ind AS 109 m accordance with
the terms of relevant customer contracts/ agreement and when it is confirmed that the Company will collect the consideration for items.

Dividend income
Dividend income 1s accounted for when the night to receve the mcome is established. which 1s g lly when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Financial Instruments
A Fmancul Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of an entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial gnition and

Financial Assets

Financial assets, with the exception of loans and advances to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, ie. the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Instrument. The classification of financial Instruments at initial recogniltion depends on their purpose and charactenistics and the management's intention when acquiring them. All financial assets are
recognised imtially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attebutable to the acquisition of the financual asset.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A fancial habihity is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading or it is designated as such on initial recognition. All
financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, i the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attrbutable transaction costs. The Company's financiall iabilities include trade and
other payables, loans and borrowmgs Including bank overdrafts. i
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(ii)

(iii)

Subsequent measurement

Financial Assets

On subsequent recognition, a fmancial asset 1s classified and measured at

- Amortised Cost;

- Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCT); or

- Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Faneal assets are not reclassified subsequent to their il recogmuon, except if and m the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assers.

A financial asset 15 measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and s not recognised as at FVTPL:

— the asset 1s held within a busmess model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

— the contractual terms of the fimancial asset give mise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prmcipal and mterest on the prmcipal amount outstandmg,

On inital recognition of an equity mvestment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes m the mvestment’s fair value in Other Comprehensive Income
(OCI) (designated as FVOCI — equity investment). This election is made on an mvestment-by-mvestment basis.

All financial assets not classified and measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. On mitial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that
otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI or at FVTPL, if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise anse.

A wheth 1 cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘prncpal’ is defined as the far value of the finanaal asset on inital gnition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideranon for the time value of money and for the credit nsk
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administranive costs), as well as a profit margm.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and mterest, the Company considers the contractual terms of the mstrument. This includes assessing whether the financial
asset contains a contractual term thar could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

= contimgent cvents that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

— terms that may adpust the contractual coupon rate, mcluding vamble mterest rate features:

— prepayment and extension features; and

— terms that mit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets.

Fi ial assets: Subseq and gains and losses

Financial assets measured at FVIPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gams and losses, mcluding any mterest or dividend income,
are recogmsed m the Statement of Profit and Loss.,

Financial assets measured at FVOCI These assets are subsequently measured at farr value. Dividends are recognised as income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss unless the dividend dearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and
losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial assets measured at Amortised Cost ‘These assets are subsequently measured at amornsed cost using the effective mterest rate method. The amortised
cost 1 reduced by impairment losses. Interest mcome, foreign exchange gams and losses and impairment are
Irecognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecogninion s recogmised in the Statement of|
Profit and Loss.

Financial Liabilities

Fnancial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective mterest method.

Derecognition

Financial Assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the rransfer qualifies for de recognition.

A fiancual asset is considered to be transferred if, and only if, either:
- the Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financil assets; or
- the Company retains the nghts to the cash flows but has assumed an obligation to pay the recerved cash flows m full without matenal delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' armangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retams the contractual fghts to receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the 'origmal asset’), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay
those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients”), Pass-through arrangements result m dereognition of financial assets only when all the following three conditions are met:

- The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the nght to full recovery of
the amount lent plus accrued mterest at market rates.

- The Company cannot sell or pledge the onginal asser other than as security to the eventual receipients.

- The Company must remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of eventual reapients without matenal delay.

In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for mvestment in cash or cash equivalents mcluding interest earned, during the year between the collection date and date of
required remittance to the eventual reciprents.

A transfer only qualifies for dereognition if either:
- the Company has transferred substannally all nisks and rewards of the asset, or
- the Company has neither transferred nor retamed substantially all the nsks and rewards of the asset but has transferred the control of the asser.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entrety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally
and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Company has nesther ferred nor retained sub nlly all the nisks and rewards of the asset and has retamed control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent of the
Company's continuing ivolvement, which case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asser and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the nights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

Assignment

Incase of transfer of loans through direct assignment transactions, the transferred loans are de-recogmised and gams/losses are accounted for, only if the Company transfers substantally all risks and rewards
specified in the underlying assigned loan contract. In accordance with Ind AS 109, on de-recognition of a financial asset under assigned transactions, the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Liabilities

The Conipaty derecogmses i financial hability when iis contraciual oblygations ate discharged or cancelled, or expite. Where an existing financial labihty s repliced by another from ihe same lender on
substantlly different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substanually modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original hability and the recogmition of a new
liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in proﬁ: or knss. v
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(v

(vi)

Write-offs

The Company reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering a fmancial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is generally the
case when the Company determmes that the borrower does not have assets or sources of mcome that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. Any subsequent
recoveries agamst such loans are credited to the statement of profit and loss. However, financial assets that are wntten off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the
company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at cach date of Balance Sheet wheihier a Financial asset or a group of Financial assets is mmpaired. Ind AS - 109 requires especied credit losses o be measured through a loss
allowance.

The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below:

Particulars Criteria

Stage 1 (1-30 Days) includes loan assets that have not had a sigmficant merease m credit nisk smee minal recognition or that have low credit sk at the reporting date.
Stage 2 (31-90 Days) includes loan assets that have had a significant mcrease m credit nsk since inital recognition but that do not have objective evidence of mpairment.
Stage 3 (More than 90 Days) includes loan assets that have objective evadence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) s measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 Joan assets and at lifetirme ECL for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets, ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure at
Defaile and Loss Given Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD): The PD represents the likelhood of a borrower defaulting on 1ts financal obligation, either over the next 12 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime
PD) of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD): LGD represents the Company’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and preference of claim and availability of
collateral or other credit support.

Exposure at Default (ED): EAD is based on the amounts the Company expects to be owed ar the time of default.

Forward-looking economic information (including management overlay) s mcluded in determmmg the 12-month and liferme PD, EAD and LGD. The assumptions underdying the expected credit loss are
monitored and reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Fmancial assets and Habilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recogmsed amounts and there is an mtention to settle on a

net basis or reahse the asset and settle the hability sunultaneously. The legally enforceable nght must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable m the normal course of busimess and m the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the group or the counterparty.

(vii) Compound Financial Instrument

8)
0]

(i)

(i)

Convertible instruments are separated into equity and hability component based on the terms of the contract. On issuance of the said mstruments, the hability component is armived by discounting the gross
sum (mcluding redemption premmm, if any) at a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible mstrument. This amount 1s classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost unal it is extmguished
on conversion or redemption. The remamder of the proceeds is recognised as equity component of compound financial instrument. This is recognised and included in shareholders’ equity, net of mcome tax
effects, and not subsequently re-measured.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost attnibutable to acquisibon and construction of qualifymg assets are capitalised as a part of the cost of such assets up to the date when such assets are ready for its mtended use. Ancillary costs
incurred in connection with the arrangement of bosrowings are adjusted wath the proceeds of the borrowmgs and recognised usmg the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Other borrowing costs are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss m the period m which they are mcurred.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short-term ¢mployee benefits are expensed in the year i which the related services are provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expecied 0 be paid if the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estmated reliably.

Compenstaed absences-provision related to short trem compensated absences for allthe employee of the company is provided on actual basis

Defined Contribution Plan
Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund and Employees' State Insurance are defined as contribution plan and charged as expenses duning the period in which the employees perform the services

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity
For defined benefit gratuity plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations bemg carried out at the end of each annual reporting period.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using market yields available on government bonds.

The effect of the remeasurement changes (comprismg actuanal gans and losses) to the asset cetling (if apphcable) and the return on plan assets (excluding mterest), 1s reflected n the balance sheet with a
charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. R it recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immedmately in other equaty and will not
be reclassified to the Statement of Profit & Loss. Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate
at the begmnmmg of the period to the net defined benefit lability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categornised as follows:

- service cost (ncludmg current service cost, past service cost, as well as gans and losses on curtalments and settlements);

- net mterest expense or mcome; and

- remeasurement of of net defined benefit habihity and assets.

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss m the lne item employee benefits expense. The lhability recognised m the statement of fmancial
position for defmed benefit plans i the present value of the Defmed Benefit Obliganon (DBO) at the reporg date less the far value of plan assets. Muanagement estimates the DBO anmually with the
assistance of independent acruary. Actuarial gains/ loasses from re-measurements of the lability/ asset are included in other comprehensive mcome.

The retrement benefit obhigation recognised i the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available m the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.
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h)

)

k)

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 1s probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation. and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using
an approprate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the lability.

A present obligation that anses from past events, where it 18 either not probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired 1o settle or a relable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contmgent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not whelly within the control of the Company. Claims agamst the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of resources n settlement is remote, are not disclosed
as contingent habilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the fmancial statements. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits 1s probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date:

Income Tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised direcdly m Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilitics for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxaton authorities m accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enacred, at the reporting date. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date. Current tax assets and habilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current mcome tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised owutside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation 1o
the underlymg mransaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the hability method on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts m the financial statements. Deferred tax is
determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax
hability is settled. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it s probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either m other comprehensive meome or m equity). Deferred tax stems are recognised m correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred txes relate to the same taxable entiry and
the same raxarion authoriy.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary assets and labilities denommated in foreign
currencies are translated at the rate prevailing at that date, Non-monetary tems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated. Exchange differences on monetary
items are recognised m the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which these anise, except for exchange difference ansing on re-statement of long-term monetary ttems that in substance forms part of
Company’s net mvestment m foreign operations, 1s accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (cc of OCI) until the disposal of the investment, at which time such exchange difference is
recogmised m the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at bank and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which

are subject to an insymificant risk of change in value.

Leases

A contract 1s, or containg, a lease if the contract conveys the night to control the use of an identified asset for a penod of tme m exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company assesses if a contract is or contamns a lease at inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
tune n exchange for conskleration.

‘The Company recognizes a nght-of-use asset and a lease liabihity at the commencement date, except for short-term leases of twelve months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value,
which are expensed in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The lease lability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the mterest rate implicit m the lease, or, if not readily
determinable, the me | borrowing rate specific to the country, term and currency of the contract.

Lease payments can include fixed payments, varble payments that depend on an index or rate known at the commencement date, as well as any extension or purchase options, if the Company 1s reasonably
certain to exercise these options. The lease lability 1s subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method and remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
asset when there is a change in future lease payments in case of renegotiation, changes of an index or rate or in case of reassessments of opnons.

The right-of-use asset comprises, at inception, the initial lease liability, any initial direct costs and, when applicable, the obligations to refurbish the asset, less any mcentives granted by the lessors. The right-of
use asset is subsequently depreciated, on a straight-line basis, over the lease term, if the lease transfers the ownership of the underlying asset to the Company at the end of the lease term or, if the cost of the
right-of-use asset reflects thar the lessee will exercise a purchase option, over the estimated useful life of the underlymg asset. Right-of-use assets are also subject to testing for impairment 1f there 15 an
mdicator for imparment. Varible lease payments not included n the measurement of the lease liabilities are expensed to the statement of operations m the period i which the events or conditions which
trigger those payments occur. In the statement of financial position right-of-use assets and lease habilities are dassified on the face of the Balance Sheet.
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m) Segment Reporting

n)

)

P)

According to Ind AS 108, identfication of operatmg segments 1s based on Chief Operatng Decision Maker (CODM) approach for makmng decisions about allocating resources to the segment and assessmg
its performance. The business activity of the Company falls wathin one busmess segment viz. “Financing Activities™.

Eaming per equity share
The basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duning the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted EPS, profit after tax for the year attributable to the equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. In computing the diutive
earnings per share, only potential equity shares thar are dilutive and that either reduces the earnings per share or increases loss per share are included

Cash Flow Statements
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax 1s adjusted for the effects of transactions of 2 non-cash nature, any defernals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with mvesting or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, mvesting and fmancing activities of the Company are segregated.

Share issue expenses
Share issue expenses are adjusted from the share premium account in terms of section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Standards issued but not yet effecuve
Misnistry of Corporate Affarrs (“MCA”) nortifies new smndard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from tme to nme. On 23 March
2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from 1 Apnil 2022, as below-

Ind AS 16 — Property, Plant and Equip -P ds before i ded use
The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of stems produced over the cost of testmg, if any, shall not be recogmzed m the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attmbutable costs
considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant and equipment. The effective date for adoption of this d is annual periods beginning on or after I April 2022. The Company has evaluated

the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements,

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the 'cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a conteact consist of both incremental costs of fulfilling that
contract (like direct labour, materials) and an allocation of other costs that refate directly to fulfilling contracts. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual peniods beginning on or after 1
April 2022. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact n us Ind AS financial statements.

Ind AS 109 - Fi ial I -A | Imp: to Ind AS

The amendment clanifies that for the purpose of performing the "10 percent test” for derecognition of financial habilities, in determining fees paid net of fees recetved, the borrower includes only fees paid
or receved between the borrower and the lender, mcluding fees pad or received by either the borrower or lender on the other's behalf. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods
begmning on or after 1 Apnl 2022, The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact i its Ind AS financal statements.
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5 Cash and cash equivalents

a)

b)

)

d)

€)

As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Cash on hand 873.18 2325 24.32
Balances with banks - in current accounts 12,305.01 2,049.91 4,922.77
13,178.19 2,373.16 4,947.09
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Bank deposits with onginal matunty of more than 3 months 3,740.72 1,173.14 098.14
Cash collareral aganst borrowmngs* 46845 331.91 24739
4,209.17 1,505.05 345.53
The above bank deposits include deposits under lien as per following details:
For bank guarantee to National Housing Bank for refinance 325.00 32500 75.00
“Cash collateral paid to avail borrowing limits, The Company receives interest income on the said cash collateral at a stated rate on yearly basis
Loans
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
At amortised cost
Term loan
Housing loan 45,430.46 31,190.14 15,731.55
Non- housing loan 24,551.52 15,011.13 834751
Total Gross 69,981.98 46,201.27 24,079.06
Less: Imparment loss allowance (529.33) (146,44 {79.19)
Total Net 69,452.65 46,054.83 23,999.87
Secured by tangible assets
Hypothecation of equitable mortagage of immaovable property, etc. 69,981.98 46,201.27 24,079.06
Unsecured “ = =
Total Gross 69,981.98 16,201.27 24,079.06
Less: Impaiement loss allowance (529.33) (146 44) [79.19)
Total Net 69,452.65 46,054.83 23,999.87
Loan in India
Pubhe sector - E s
Others 69,981.98 46,201.27 24,079.06
Total Gross 69,981.98 46,201.27 24,079.06
Less: Impairment loss allowance (529.33) (146.44) (79.19)
Total Net 69,452.65 46,054.83 23,999.87
Notes

Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or vanable interest income for the Company. The carrying value may be affected by changes in the credit fisk of the counterparnes.

Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/registered mortgage of the property and/or underraking to create a security and/or personal guarantees and/or hypothecation of assets and/or assignments of life
insurance policics.

Loan commitment amount is INR 9,120.48 lakhs as on 31 March 2022 (INR 11,033.39 lakhs as on 31 March 2021 and TNR 5,224.11 lakhs as on 1 April 2020).
Dunng the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has assigned a pool of certain loans amounting to INR 2,306.92 lakhs by way of direct assignment transachons. These loan assets have been de-recogrised from the loan portfolio of

the Company as the sale of Joan assets is an absolute asspnment and transfer on a no-recourse’ basis. The Company continues to act as 4 servicer 1o the assignment transaction on behalf of assignee. In rerms of the assignment
agreement, the Company pays to assignee, on a monthly bass, the pro-rata collection amounts.

The Company is not granting any loans against security of shares or against gold jewellery as collateral.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances i the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related partics (as defined undee the Companies Act, 2013) either severally or jomtly with any other person that are
tepayable on demands or without specifying any temms or period of repayment. 3 ~
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B

by

Credit quality of assets

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure o credit risk based on the Company's intemal credit rating system and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.
Detuils of companies nisk assessment model and ECL allowances are assessed at the collective pool level.

As of 31 March 2022 Loan o Impairment loss allowance
Risk categorisation Housing loan  Non- housing loans Total Housing loan Non- housing loans Total
Stage 1 40,547.87 21,343.06 61,890.93 165.54 8.1 252,65
Stage 2 4,771.60 3,076.57 7,848.17 115.33 63.65 178.98
Stage 3 110.99 131.89 242.88 4464 53.06 97.70
Total 45,430.46 24,551.52 69,981.98 325.51 203.82 529.33
As of 31 March 2021 Loan to customers 1 loss all
Risk categoristaion Housing loan Non- housing loans Total Housing loan Non- housing loans Total
Stage 1 30,139.27 14,488.50 44,627.86 77.67 6392 14159
Stage 2 1,050.87 52254 1,573.41 259 226 4.85
Stage 3 - - - - - -
Total 31,190.14 15,011.13 46,201.27 80.26 66.18 146.44
As of 1 April 2020 Loan to customers Impairment loss allowance
Risk categoristaion Housing loan  Non- housing loans Total Housing loan Non- housing loans Total
Stage 1 1525448 8116.33 23,370.81 30,64 46.22 76.86
Stage 2 477.07 23118 708.25 092 141 233
Stage 3 - - - = - -
Total 15,731.55 8,347.51 24,079.06 3156 47.63 79.19
Reconciliation of Gross carrying amount (Housing Loan)
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Gross carrying amount as on 1 April 2020 15,254.48 477.07 - 15,731.54
New assets ongunated or purchased 16,180.06 113.29 - 16,293.35
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding wnte offs) (826.95) (7.80) - (834.75)
Transfers from Stage 1 (892.42) 89242 - -
Transfers from Stage 2 424.10 (424.10) #
Transfers from Stage 3 - - -
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2021 30,139.27 1,050.87 - 31,1901
Gross carrying amount as on 1 April 2021 30,139.27 1,050.87 - 31,190.14
New assets onginared or purchased 17.953.65 299.41 4.68 18,257.75
Assets derecogrused or repad (excluding write offs) (3,976.95) (40.48) - (4,017.43)
Transfers from Stage 1 {4,114.81) 4.008.51 106.31 -
Transfers from Stage 2 546.71 (346.71) - =
Transfers from Stage 3 - - - -
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2022 40,547.87 4,77L.60 110.99 45,430.46
Reconciliation of impairment loss allowance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Toul
Gross carrying amount as on 1 April 2020 30.64 0.92 - 31.56
New assets onginated or purchased 48.67 121 - 49.88
Assets derecognised or repaid {excluding write offs) (©.82) (0.36) (L18)
Impact of ECL of Exposures taansferred between stages during the year

Transters from Stage 1 (1.65) 1.65 -

Transfers from Stage 2 0.83 (0.83) =

Transters from Stage 3 - - - -
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2021 77.67 2.59 - 80.26
Gross carrying.amount as on 1 April 2021 2.59 - 80.26
New assets ongnated or purchased 103.56 4435 253.26
Assets derecognsed or repmd (excluding wnte offs) (0.06) (8.02)
Impact of ECL of Exposurcs transterred between stages dunng the vear

Transfers from Stage 1 (11.04) 10.75 0.29 -

Transfers from Stage 2 1.51 {1.51) -

Transfers from Stage 3 - - - -
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2022 165.54 115.33 44.64 325.51
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)

Reconciliation of Gross carrying amount (Non-housing Loan)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount as on 1 April 2020 8,116.33 231.18 = 8,347.51
New assets onguared or purchased 7,384.62 B6.82 - 747144
Assets derecogrused or repaid (excluding write offs) (B06.49) (1.33) (807.82)
Transfers from Stage 1 (401.17) 40117 -
Transfers from Stage 2 195.30 (193.50) =
Transfers from Stage 3 - - 2
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2021 14,488.59 522.54 - 15,01L.13
Gross carrying amount as on | April 2021 14,488.59 522.54 - 15,01L13
New assers onginared or pucchased 12,363.86 164.20 5.34 12,533.40
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) (2,857.99) (128.67) (6.35) (2,993.01)
Transters from Stage 1 (2,834.37) 2.706.05 12832 -
Transters from Stage 2 182.97 (187.55) 4.58 -
Transfers from Stage 3 - - - =
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2022 21,343.06 3,076.57 13189 24,551.52
R iliation of impai loss alls Suage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount as on 1 April 2020 46.22 L41 - 47.63
New assets ongmared or purchased 2.3 0.35 ] 32.74
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) (13.24) (0.95) - (14.19)
Impact of ECL of Exposures transferred berween stages duning the year
Transfers from Stage 1 (2.65) 265 -
Transfers from Stage 2 1.20 (1.20) 5
Transfers from Stage 3 Ty e T 2 N S
Gross carrying amount as on 31 March 2021 63.92 2.26 - 66.18
Gross carrying amount as on 1 April 2021 63.92 226 - 66.18
New assets onginated or purchased 5032 50.78 5250 153.60
Assets derecognised or repad (excluding ware ofts) (15.86) (0.10) ] (15.96)
Impact of ECL of Exposures rransferred berween stages duning the year
Transfers from Stage 1 (12.08) 11.54 054 -
Transfers from Stage 2 0.81 (0.83) 0.02 e
Transfers from Stage 3 - - - -
Gross carrying amonnt as on 31 March 2022 87.11 63.65 53.06 203.82

Expected Credit Losses ('"ECL")

For financial reporting, expected credit loss is a calculation of the present value of the amounr expected not ro be recovered on financial assets. Credit nisk 15 the potential that the obligor and counterparty will fail 1o meet s finacal
obligations to the lender. This requires an effective assessment and managemengt of the credit nsk at indmwidual and portfolio level.

The key components of Credit Risk asscssment are:
a) Probability of default (PD") represents the likelhood of defaulr over a defined nme honzon. The account level delinquency has been considered while assigning PD at a portfolio level. The PDs are computed for homogenous

portfolio segments.

b) Exposure at default (EAD): represents total amount outstanding including accrued interest as at the reporting date. Considening that PD determined above factors in amount at defaulr, there 15 no separate requirement fo estimate
EAD.

c) Loss given default (LGD): represents the proportion of EAD, that is likely-loss post default, The Company uses histonical loss data LGID for identified homogenous pools for the purpose of caleulating LGD. The estimated
recovery cashflows are discounted such that the LGD calculation factors n the NPV of the recovenes.

ECL1s computed as & product of PD, LGD and EAD.

Definition of default and cure
The Company considers a financial mstrument as defaulted and classifies it as Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculatons typically when the borrower becomes 90 days past due on contractual payments. The Company may also
classify a loan in Stage 3 if there is significant deterioation in the loan collateral, deterioranon n the financal condition of the borrower or an assessment that adverse market condiions may have a dispropornionately detnmental effect on

the loan repayment.

Delinguency buck idered for the staging of loans:
- 0-30 days past due (DPD) and overdue up to one calender month are classified as srage 1.

- 31-90 DPD and overdue more than one calender month, but not stage 3; in addinion, SICR accounts are classified as stage 2, and

- > 90 DPD + Accounts idennfied by the Company as Non- performing Accounts under regulatory pudelines + objective evidence for impasrment (Qualitative Overlay) are classified as stage 3.

Significant increase in credit risk
The Company evaluates the loans on an ongoing basis. The Company also assesses if there has been a significant increase in credit risk since the previously nsk taking into consideration both qualitatve and quantitative information One
key factor that indicares significant increase in credit nisk is when contractual paymentsare more than 30 days past due.

Grouping fii ial assets d on a collective basis
The Company calculates ECLs on a collective basis on Housing loans and Non-housing loans.

The Company has designed and op its risk model that factors in both g as well as quali information on the loans and the borrowers. The model uses historical empincal data to arrive at facrors thar are
indicative of future credit nsk and segments the portfolio on the basis of combinations of these parameters into smaller homogenous portfolios from the perspective of credit behaviour. The Company groups these exposure info smaller
homageneous portfolios, based on a combinanon of mtemal and extermal charactenstics of the loans. Asset class such as home improvements and loans against propernies are mix of Housing and Non-housing loans and based on
customer profiling and assocated nsk attached. =

O
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k) Collateral
The Company is in business of secured lending and all loans are adequately covered by either residennal collateral or commercial collateral. The collaterals are assessed at the ime of onginanon and are being reassessed as and when
required. The illustrative factors considered while evaluation of collateral are hquidity, enforceabibity, marketabihity, casc and efficiency in custody and settlement and free from all encumbrances in the celevant junsdicnons and complied
with local by laws. The assessment of collateral 1s undertaken by empanelled team of independent and qualified technical /legal agencics. The Company has speaified the masimum loan-to-value rano for vanous types of asset to be
accepted as collateral. Such ratios commensurate with the refative nisk of the assets as prescribed by National Housing Bank and provides an adequate butfer agamnst potential losses

The Company did not hold any financial instrument for which no loss allowance is recognised because of collateral as at 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2020. There was no change in the Company's collateral policy during
the year.

8 Investments

As at As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
A fair value through profit and loss
Investments in mutual funds® T76.14 ? >
76.14 - -
* Investments i munul funds are pledged agamst the term fund based facihnes avatled by the Company from Aditya Bida Finance Limuted.
9 Other financial assets
As at As at As at
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Advances to employees# 285.04 13824 B3.33
Interest accrued but not due on loans 911.52 574.15 294.78

Interest on fixed deposits 7876 14.38 1.40
Securnity deposits 88.06 7336 2698
Minimurm retention requirement of assigned loans 230.63 - ]
Excess terest spread (E1S) receivable® 827.69 - =
Other receivables 124.99 111.17 25.27
2,546.69 91130 43176
# Refer note 40 for refared party derals.
*Under Ind AS, with respect to Assignment deals, the Company has created an EIS receivable (with corresponding credit to s of profit and loss), which has been computed by discounting EIS ro present value

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jontly with any other person that are
repayable on demand or without speaifying any terms or penod of repayment. However, the Company has geanted the advances in the nature of loan to the Promoter and KMPs that are repayable as per specified rerms of repayment,
detatls of which are here under:

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As ai | April 2020
A of loanor P ge to the  Amount of loan or  Percentage to the
t of P

Type of b advance in the total loans and advance in the total loans and Am:ﬁ I:tm o ) "cm;:: wl the m::'

e nature of loan advances in the nature of loan advances in the s % e saaiie afloaas

ing* nature of loans oul ding* nature of loans i

Promoters 163.00 0.23% 107.71 023% 10333 1.43%
Darectors - 5 , - - -
KMPs 65.00 0.09% - - - -
Related parties = = -

* Amount of loan or advance in the narure of loan outstanding repesents gross amount gwven to the borrower.

10 Property, plant and equipment

Computer Fuﬁ,m:nd Office equipments h[';:::::m Vehicles Total
Cost
Deemed cost as at 1 April 2020+ 2158 20.06 4.86 N 56.75 105.38
Addimons 517.24 255.29 3491 - 3859 846.03
Disposals - - - - - =
As at 31 March 2021 538.82 275.35 39.77 2.13 95.34 951.41
As at 1 April 2021 538.82 275.35 39.77 213 95.34 95141
Additions 16.21 48.86 29.83 158.34 - 253.24
Disposals - - . - E = =
As at 31 March 2022 555.03 324.21 69.60 160.47 95.34 1,204.65
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2020 - - - - - -
Charge for the year 108.69 31.84 576 170 23.82 171.81
Dasposals - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2021 108.69 31.84 5.76 1.70 23.82 171.81
As at 1 April 2021 108.69 3184 5.76 1.70 23.82 17181
Charge for the year 273.80 67.83 2015 16.31 22.34 40043
Disposals - E 5 a . o
As at 31 March 2022 382.49 99.67 25.91 18.01 46.16 5712.24
Net carrying value
As at 1 April 2020 21.58 20.06 4.86 213 56.75 105.38
As at 31 March 2021 430.13 24351 34.01 043 7152 779.60
As ar 31 March 2022 172,54 22454 43.69 142.46 49.18 632.41

*The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption to continue with the carrying value under previous GAAP for all of s PPE as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS.
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11 Intangible assets

Cost

Deemed cost as at 1 April 2020%
Additions

Disposals

As at 31 March 2021

As at 1 April 2021
Addinons

Disposals

As at 31 March 2022

Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 April 2020

Charge for the year
Disposals

As at 31 March 2021

As at | April 2021
Charge for the year
Disposals

As at 31 March 2022

Net carrying value
As at 1 April 2020

As at 31 March 2021
As at 31 March 2022

Software Total
2333 23.33
3315 3315
56.48 56.48
56.48 56.48
181.38 181.38
237.86 237.86
2407 24.07
24.07 24.07
24.07 24.07
40.88 088
64.95 64.95
23.33 23.33
3241 3241
172.91 172,91

*The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption to continue with the carrying value under previous GAAP for all of its intangible assets as its deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS

12 Right to use asset

Cost

As at 1 April 2020
Additions

Dnsposals

As at 31 March 2021

As at 1 April 2021
Additions

Disposals

As at 31 March 2022

Accumulated depreciation
As ar 1 April 2020

Charge for the year
Dispasals

As at 31 March 2021

As at 1 April 2021
Charge for the vear
Disposals

Az at 3| March 2022

Net carrying value
As at 1 April 2020
As at 31 March 2021
As at 31 March 2022

Building Total
385.84 385.84
285.23 285.23
67107 67107
67107 671.07
206.17 206.17
87724 877.24
111.09 111.09
111.09 111.09
11109 1109
15238 15238
26347 263.47
385.84 385.84
559.98 559.98
613.77 613.77

Note: The Company does nor hold any immovable property as on 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021. All the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company for properties where the Company 15 the lessee.

13 Other non-financial assets

Advance to vendors
Prepaid expenses
Balance with government authonties

As at As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
79743 180.85 26.30
/ 495.55 13584 5680
/ ; - 8.56
= 1,292.98 316.69 91.66
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14 Trade payables

As at Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Total outstanding dues to Micro enterprise and small enterprises x 2 =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro enterprise and small enterprises 91.21 51.37 14.65
91.21 57.37 14.65

Details of dues 1o micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium E; ises Develop Act, 2006 (“MSMED Act, 2006”) is as under:

The Mimistry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises shoukd mention m their correspondence with its customers the
Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing ot the Memorandum. Based on information received and avalable with the Company, there are no amounts payable other than disclosed above to Micro and Small

Enterpnses as follows:

Asat As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaning unpaid to any suppher as ar the end of each accounting vear
Prncipal amount due to micro and small enterprises
Interest due on above
The amount of mterest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appomted day dunng each accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the penod of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day dunng the year) bur
without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006 B B
‘The amount of mnterest accrued and remaming unpaid ar the end of each accounning year = -
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually pad to
the small enterpase for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006. B B B
Trade payable ageing schedule as on 31 March 2022 O ding for following penods from due date of payment
< lyear 1-2 years 2-3 years > 3years Total
Micro, small and medum enterpneses (MSMEs) - - -
Others a2 - - - 91.21
Dispured dues (MSMEs) - - x ”
Iusputed dues (Orhers) - - - - -
Unbilled dues = - - = %
91.21 E - 2 91.21
Trade payable ageing schedule as on 31 March 2021 Outstanding for following peniods from due date of payment
< f year 1=2 yoars 2:3 yoars > 3 years Total
Micra, small and medium enterpneses (MSMEs) - . - -
Orhers 57.37 - - 57.37
Disputed dues (MSMEs) - - s -
Disputed dues (Others) = = e =
Unbilled dues - = - -
57.37 = - - 57.37
‘Trade payable ageing schedule as on 1 April 2020 Qutstanding for followmng penods from due date of payment
< lyear 1-2 years 2-3 years > Jyears Toial
Micro, small and medium enterprieses (MSMEs) - - = -
Orhers 14.65 . - 14.65
Disputed dues (MSMEs) - B - - -
Dasputed dues (Others) - - - =
Unbilled dues - - = =
14.65 = = - 14.65
15 Debt securities
Asat As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
At amortised cost
Non-convertible debentures 21,206.79 3,249.45
21,206.79 3,249.45 -
Debr securities in India 6,110.22 2,272.33
Debt secuninies outside India 15,096.57 971712 -
Total 21,206.79 3,249.45 s

The Company has 1ssued 365 debentures (31 March 2021: Nil) at a face value of Rs. 365 million which are listed on wholesale debt segment of BSE; and secured against the first pan-passu charge (along with banks, financal insttuitions
and other lenders which provide credit facilities to the issuer) by way of hypathecation on Company's present and future receivables and book debts, cash and cash equivalents and liquid investments, as may be sdentified by the

Company.

‘Terms of Non-convertible debentures ("NCDs")

) The Non-convertible debentures are secured by exclusive hypothecation of present and future home loan of standard receivable (net of financial charge, NPA's and other charges etc.) as per selection cniteria as defined in the respective

loran agreernicnt anid persona guarditee gven by the managing director of the Cormipaiy.

b) The Company does not have any charges or sansfaction which are yet to be regstered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory penod.
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¢ The Company has submitted manthly or quartery retum or statement of cusrent assers with banks or financial instiuition in agreement with the books of account for borrowings taken on the basis of secunty of loan assets.

d)

€)

a)

€)

The Company has used the borrowings from bank and financual instieution for the speatfic purpose for which it was raken.

Terms of redemption based on I value of debt securities and repayment terms
As at 31 March 2022 0-1 year >1-3 years >3- 5 years > 5 years Total
Debt Securities
N ‘bie deb (Unlisted
11.00%-12.00% 5 S 3,682.47 2942.29 6,624.76
12.01%-13.00% - 2,104.51 - - 2,104.51
13.01%-14.00% 1,051.36 861.55 4,016.62 5,929.53
14.01%-15.00% - - 295887 - 2,958.87
Non-convertible debentures (Listed)
12.01%-13.00% 3,589.12 = 3,589.12
As at 31 March 2021 0-1 year >1- 3 years >3- 5 years > § years Total
Debt Securities
N :ble deb (Unlisted
13.00%%-14.00% 324945 3,249.45
Non-converiible debentures (Listed) - - - -
As at 1 April 2020 0-1 year >1- 3 years >3- 5 years > 5 years Totl
Debt Securities
Non-convertible debentures (Unlisted) - - - -
Non-convertible debentures (Listed) = » e
Borrowings (other than debt securities)
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
At amortised cost
Secured
Term Loan
From banks 21,114.86 13,232.88 7.909.62
From other parties 25,386.68 24,320.29 12,766.33
Loans repayabie on demand
From banks 300.00 100.00 -
46,801.54 37,653.17 20,675.95
Borrowings in India 46,801.54 37,653.17 20,675.95
Borrowmgs outside India
Total 46,801.54 37,653.17 20,675.95

Seaured borrowings from banks and financial institutions carry rate of mterest i the tange of 5.25% to 16% p.a. These loans are having renure of 110 12 years from the date of disbursement and are repayable in monthly or quartedy or
six monthly mnstalments. These loans are secured by exclusive hypothecaton of present and furure home loan of standard recervable (net of financial charge, NPA's and other charges etc.) as per selection criteri as defined in the
tespective loan agreement and personal guarantee given by the maraging director of the Company. The Company has not been declared as wilfull defaulter by any bank or financial instituition ot other lender dunng the year.

The working capital loan from Axis Bank Ltd. carry an interest rate of 10.45% p.a. The loan is having a tenure of less than 12 moath from the date of disbursement and are repayable on demand.

The Company does not have any charges or sansfaction which are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the starutory period.

The Company has submitted monthly or quarterly retumn or statement of current assets with banks or financial instituition in agreement with the books of account for borrowings taken on the basis of secunty of current assets.

The Company has used the borrowings from bank and financial instituition for the speafic purpose for which it was taken.

Terms of redemption based on inal value of b ings (other than debt securities) and repayment terms
As at 31 March 2022 0-1 year >1- 3 years >3- 5 years > 5 years Total

Term loans- from banks
ROT%-9.00% 1.27499 - B 1.274.99
9.01%-10.00% : 2,511.93 2,511.93
10.01%-11.00% 78982 - 789.82
1L.01%-12.00% = . g 3,126.60 3,126.60
12.01%-13.00% 1,352.95 2,006.00 1,383.40 4,000.00 8,742.35
13.01% 14.00% 37086 4,145.62 - 4,516.48
14.01%-15.00% : 152,69 152.69

Overdraft - from banks
1001 %1100, 266008 200,00

Working capital loan - from banks
10.01%-11.00% 100.00 : 100.00
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Term loans- from others

5.01%-6.00% 250.00 - - - 250.00
6:01%.7.00 - - 441.00 257835 301935
11.01%-12.00% - 376.21 3,204.88 B 3,58L09
12.01%-13.00% 437.05 - 964.30 1,401.35
13.01%-14.00% 1446.12 8,190.40 6,540.83 = 16,177.35
14.01%%-15.00% 284.87 193.65 C - 478.52
15.01%- 16.00% 479.02 - * - 479.02
As at 31 March 2021 0-1year >1- 3 years >3- 5 years > 5 years Toral
Term loans- from banks
9.01%-10.00% - - 1,447.82 1,447.82
11L01%-12.00% - 339743 3,397.43
12.01%-13.00% - 257.61 4,000.00 4,257.61
13.01%-14.00% 695.41 3,519.99 - 4,215.40
14.01%-15.00% 231.86 - 231.86
Working capital loan - from banks
10.01%-11.00% 100.00 E B 100,00
Term loans- from others
5.01%-6.00% 450.00 = - 450.00
6.01%-7.00% - - 589.00 3,000.00 3,589.00
12.01%-13.00% - 1,023.99 - 1,023.99
13.01%-14.00% 2,906.47 0,021.24 5.048.00 - 16,975.71
14.01%-15.00% 290.27 82855 = - 1,118.82
15.01%-16.00% 114.04 731.48 845.52
As at 1 April 2020 0-1 year >1- 3 years >3- § years > 5 years Total
Term loans- from banks
12.01%-13.00% = 356.96 4.000.00 4,356.96
13.01%-14.00% 2.019.67 1,367.94 - 3,387.61
14.01%-15.00% 310.70 - 310.70
Term loans- from others
12.01%-13.00% - 72748 - - 727.48
13.01%-14.00% 91.38 3,612.03 6,126.64 9,830.05
14.01%-15.00% 1,456.44 % 1,456.44
15.01%-16.00% 606.71 606.71
Lease liability
Asar Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Lease hability 701.58 614.80 409.96
70158 614.80 409.96
Leases:

The Company's lease asset class primarily consist of leases for buildings and office premises, Generally, the Company is cestricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets. The Company applies the short-term lease recogninon
exemption to its short-term leases (Le., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase opnon).

The cagrying amounts of lease labilities (included under interest-bearing loans and borrowings) and the movements duiig the period:

Lease liabili

Balance at the beginning of the year
Addinon

Accrenon of mterest

Payments

Derecopmzed durng the year

Balance at the end of the year

A ised in the § of profit and loss

Depreciation on oght to use assets
Intesest expense on lease kabihties (ncluded in finance cost)
Expenses related to short-term leases or low value leases (included in other expenses)

A ised in Cash flow

Cazh outflow for leases

Contractual marrities of lease liabilities on as discounted basis are as given below:

Not later than a year
Later than one year and not later than five years
Later than five years AWK >

As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
614.80 409.96
198.82 27353
98.73 T8.88
(21077 (147.57)
701.58 614.80

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
152.38 111.09
98.73 78.88
147.66 10040}

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

210.77 147.57
As at As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
144.00 98.31 40.81
H47.68 343.18 138.86
109.84 173.31 230.29
701.58 614.80 409.96
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@®

(if)

Notes:
When ng lease liabilines for op g leases, the Company discounted lease payments using incremental borrowing rate at the date of inception of the leases. The weighted average pre tax rate applied is 14.76% pa
Other financial liabilities

As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Employee benefit payable 87.19 2399 218
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 631.79 235.69 85.24
Loan pending dishursement 6.292.01 2,166.29 57717
Other payables 206.42 462 2778
7,217.41 2,430.59 692.37
Provisions
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Provisions for empls benefi
Gratty (refef note 36) 36.76 21.14 6.31
Leave encashment 64.99 - -
10175 2114 6.31
Other non- financial liabilities
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Statutory dues 239.52 114.05 6176
239.52 114.05 61.76
Equity share capital
As a1 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 1 April 2020
Number (Absolute) Amount Number (Absolute) Amount Number (Absol A
&eitanid
Epty shares of INR 10 each 2,26,53,095 226531 2,70,00,000 2,700.00 2,70,00,000 2,700.00
Preference shares of INR 10 each 2,55,46,005 2,554.69 2,12,00,000 2,120.00 2,12.00,000 2,120.00
4,82,00,000 4,820.00 4,82,00,000 4,820.00 4,82,00,000 4,820.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of INR 10 each 1,31,81.,040 1,318.10 1,31,81,030 1,318.10 1,31,81,030 1,318.10
1,31,81,040 L318.10 1,31,81,030 1,318.10 1.31,81,030 1,318.10
Preference shares
Series A Compulsory convertible preference shares of INR 10 each 61,24,939 61249 61,24,939 61249 61,24,939 612.49
Senies B Compulsory convernble preference shares of INR 10 each 1,49.99.611 1,499.97 1,49.99 611 1,499.97 1,49.99.611 1,499.97
Series C Compulsory convertible preference shares of INR 10 each 44,22.355 44223 = - = =
2,546,905 _ 2:554.69 2,11,24,550 21246 2,11,24,550 2,112.46
Reconciliation of equity shares ding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 1 April 2020
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount Numb Amount
Equity shares of INR 10 each
Balance as at beginning of the year 1,31,8L,030 1,318.10 1,31,81,030 L318.10 1,31,81,030 1,318.10
Add: Shares 1ssued dunng the year 10.00 0.00 - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year (a) 1,31,81,040 1,318.10 1,31,81,030 1,318.10 1,31,81,030 1,318.10
Preference shares of INR 10 each
Series A
Balance as at beginning of the year 61,24,939 612.49 61,24,939 612.49 61,24,939 612.49
Add: Preference shares issued duning the year = . < ’ - %
Balance as at end of the year (b) 61,24,939 612.49 61,24,939 612.49 61,24,939 612.49
Series B
Balatice as at beginning of ihe year 1,49,99,611 1,493.97 1,49,99,611 1,493.97 1,49,99,611 1,493.97
Add: Preference shares issued duning the year - & = s
Balance as at end of the year (c) 1,49,99,611 1,499.97 1,49,99,611 1,499.97 1,49,99,611 1,499.97
Series C
Balance as at beginning of the year - - - = - =
Add: Preference shares issued during the year 44,22 355 44223 - i E
Balance as at end of the year (d) 44,22,355 442.23 - - . -
Total [(a) + (b) + (c) + (d)] 3,87,21,945 3,872.79 3,43,05,580 3,430.56 3,43,05,580 3,430.56
Rights, pref and ict hed to equirty shares

The Company has only one dlass of equity shares having the par value of the each share is INR 10, Each shareholder shall have voting nght equal to shareholding percentage of the total of the shares issued inchiding compulsory
convertible preference shates on an as if converted basis. The equity shates are entitled to recerve dividend as declared from time to time. In the-eventofliguidation, the equity sharcholdecs are eligible to recerve the remaining assets of

the Company, atter distnbunon of all preferential amount, n propornon to their shareholding.

New Delhi
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(iif) Rights, preference and restricti hied to prefereace shares
The Company issued Series-A compulsory convertible preference shares (CCPS) dunng the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2019. The CCPS are convertible into 4301683 cquity shares of face value of INR 10 cach by the holder
by notice in writing to the promoters and the Company, and which date shall not be later than 19 yeaes from the issuance of the Series A CCPS (e 5 February 2018 and 31 July 2018). dividend of 0.001% to be given subject to ann
dilution adjustment and conversion adjustments as stated in share holders agreement entered on 15 December 2017.

The Company issued 14,999,611 Series-B CCPS during the year ended 31 March 2020. The CCPS holders may convert CCPS nto Equity Shates of face value of Rs 10 each by giving nonce in wating to the promoters and the Company,
and the date of which shall not be later than 19 years from the date of issuance of the Series-B CCPS (1.e 19 August 2019, 25 February 2020, 3 March 2020). Each series B CCPS shall be converted into 843311 equity shares and 2566594
equity shares , and subject to the terms and conditions mentionad in the SHA dared 9 August 2019 such as achicving cortain taggets of the portfolio, maintain specific PAR percentige as defined in SHA.

The Company has issued 4,422,355 Senes-C compulsory convertible preference shares (CCPS) during the year ended 31 March 2022 The CCPS are convertible at any time into equity shares of face value INR 10 each by the holder by
notice in writing to the promoters and the Company, and which date shall not be later than 19 years from the issuance of the Senes-C CCPS (13 October 2021). Each Senes-C CCPS shall be convert into 1 equity share subject to ant-
dilution adjustment and conversion ad as stared in shareholders agreement entered on 30 September 2021

(iv) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 1 April 2020
Number of shares % of holding Number of shares s of holding Number of shares % of holding

Equity shares of INR 10 each
Ms. Kaagal Aijaz Timi 97.21,667 73.75% 97,21,667 737 97,21,667 73.75%
Mr. Kunal Sikka 20.00,000 15.17% 20,00,000 15.17% 20,00.000 15.17%
Insitor Impact Asia Fund Pre Ltd - - - - 750,010 5.69%
Guopo & Company, Inc 7,50,020 5.60% 750,020 5.60% = -
Preference shares of INR 10 each
Series A
Insitor Impact Asia Fund Pre Led - = = $ 61,24.939 100%
Gojo & Company, Inc 61.24,939 100% 61.24,939 100% 2 -
Series B
Gojo & Company, Inc 1,14.99.707 76.67% 1,14,99,707 76.67% 1,14,99,707 76.67%
Capital 4 Development Asia Fund 34,99,904 2333% 34,99,904 2333% 34,99,904 23.33%
Series C
Sabre parmers ATF Trust 44,22.355 100.00% - - -

(v) Sharcholding of promoters

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 1 April 2020
Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding

Equity shares
Ms. Kaajal Asaz limi 97,21,667 T3.75% 97.21,667 73.75% 97,21,667 73.75%
Mr. Kunal Sikka 20,00,000 15.17% 20,00,000 15.17% 20,00,000 15.07%
Mr. Om Parkash Sikka 1,000 0.01% 1,000 0.01% 1,000 001%
There is no change in percentage of sharcholding of promoters as compared to previous year.

(vi) The Company has not issued any shares without cash consderation and there has not been any buy-back of shares in the five years immediarely preceding the balance sheer dare ve. 31 March 2022,

22 Other equity

Special reserve Other comprehensive
i under Section 29C Retained income -
Securities premium SO Act, ing = Total
1987 of defined benefit plans

Balance as at 1 April 2020 5,270.48 78.21 (284.88) L18 5,064.99
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - (62.38) - (62.38)
Other comprehensive loss (net of tax) - - - (7.25) (7.25)
Adustment during the year - - (2.96) - (2.96)
Transfer to special reserve under section 29C of NHB Act, 1987 - 38.66 (38.66) - =
Balance as at 31 March 2021 5,270.48 116.87 ___(388.88) — (6.07) 49240
Balance as at 1 April 2021 5,270.48 116.87 (388.88) 6.07) 4,992.40
Profit/ (Loss) for the year - - 1,220.07 - 1,220.07
Addinons during the year 545778 - - - 5,457.78
Share issue expenses (200.94) - - - (200.94)
Other comprehensive ncome (net of tax) - - - 6.69 6.69
Transfer to special reserve under section 29C of NHB Act, 1987 - 244.00 (244.01) - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 10,527.32 360.88 587.18 0.62 11,476.00

Nature and purpose of special reserves:
Securities preminim account
Securities premium account is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utihsed in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Special reserve

Section 29C (i) of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 defines that every housing finance institution which is a Company shall create a reserve fund and transfer theren a sum not less than twenty percent of its net profit every year as
disclosed in the statement of profit and loss before any dividend is declared. For this purpose any special reserve created by the Company under Section 36(1)(vii) of Income tax Act, 1961, 1s considered to be an eligible transfer. During
the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company has transferred an amount of INR 244.01 lakhs (31 March 2021: INR 38.66 lakhs) to the reserve in 1 Section 29C of the Nanonal Housing Bank ("NHB") Act, 1987.
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23 Interest Income

For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
On fi ial assets d at ized cost
Interest income on:
- on housmg and non-housing loans 12,334.05 6,680.61
- deposus with banks 85.27 103.25
- cash collateral against borrowings 48.39 20.61
- security deposits 6.23 3.00
12.473.94 6,808.46
24 Fees and commission income
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Application fees 738.05 730.60
Other fee income 1,706.15 1,196.31
2.444.20 1,926.91

Notes:

The performance obligation in regards of arrngements where fees is charged per transaction executed is recognized at point m time when the amount 1 realized

Geographical markets
Indsa 244420 192691
Outside India - -
Total revenue from contracts with customers 2,444.20 1,926.91
Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred at a pomnt i e 24420 192691
Services transferred over nme - 5
Total from with 2,444.20 1,926.91
25 Net gain on fair value changes
For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net gain on instruments at fair value through profit and loss
- Reahsed 36.66
- Unrealised 0.20
36.86 -
26 Net gain on d gnition of financial & under d cost
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net gain on derecogmtion of financial nstruments under amortised cost 827.69
827.69 é
27 Other income
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Profit on sale of mutual fund = 0.76
Interest ncome on advances to employees 21.60 10.94
2160 1170
28 Finance cost
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
On fi ial liabilities d at ized cost
Interest on borrowmgs 7.148.74 3,965.29
Interest on lease habilities 98.73 78.88
7,247.47 4,044.17
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31

32

33

Fees and commission expenses

Legal and professional expenses

Employee benefit expenses

Salary,wages and bonus

Cantribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Granuty expense (refer note 36)

On financial assets d at

Tmpairment loss allowances on loans

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Depreciaton and amortsahon expenses
Depreciation on right to use assets
Other amorhsanon

Oiher expenses

Bank charges

Business promotion expenses
Audit fees#

Communication expenses
Insurance expenses
Information technology support cost
Customer acquisiion cost
Electricaty expenses

Printing and stationery
Marketing expenses

Office expense

Travelling expenses

Rent expense (refer note 17)
Rates and taxes

Traming and development
Miscellaneous expenses

#Audit fees includes auditors

Statutory audit

lax audat*

Limated review
Certification charges
Outlays

Total

*Tax auditors are other than statutory auditors

(excluding goods and service tax) comprises the following:

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
769.36 49344
769.36 493.44
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
3,539.94 3,001.18
307.98 242.79
61.24 37.84
24.56 9.03
3,933.72 3,290.84
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
382.89 67.25
382.89 67.25
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
441.31 195.89
15238 111.09
54.12 12.13
647.81 319.11
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
46.13 20.14
70.95 -
28.56 25.72
84.19 57.89
57.11 1545
43.89 38.46
6.12 5.7
43.52 24.64
110.79 7014
39.04 23.45
126.65 7296
188.01 78.25
147.66 100,40
897 12.74
50.00 -
1.22 35.05
1,061.81 581.00
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
20.00 15.00
315 20
4.00 -
141 7.52
- 0.45
28.56 25.72
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34 Income tax
The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are

For the year ended For the year ended
Susemeny apuficasd ooy 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current income tax:
Current income fax charge 33269 -
Deferred rax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 208.47 13.04
Income tax exp: ported in the of profit and loss 541.16 13.64
3 For the year ended For the year ended
Other compociiontve oome 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Deferred tax:
Relaring to ongmanon and reversal of remporary differences 225 146
Income tax expense reported in the Other Comprehensive income 2.25 L46
Reconciliation of tax and the ting profit iplied by India's d ic tax rate for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Accounting profit/ (loss) before tax 1,761.23 (48.78)
Tax at statutory lucome tax rate of @ 25.17% (31 March 2021: 25.17%) 443.27 (1227
Orthers 97.89 2591
Tax at effective income tax rate 54116 13.64
Income tax exp ported in the of profit and loss 54116 13.64
Current tax assets/ (liabilities) (net)
As As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Current tax assers (net) - 32.07 1401
Current tax labilines (net) 254.03 - .
) 32.07 14.01
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (net)
The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the income tax expense
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Deferred tax assets
Lease liabiliies net of Right of use assets 23.86 16.26 730
Provision for employee benefits 25.61 532 159
Expected credit loss (ECL) 11097 3203 15.10
EIR on processing fees of loans 131.67 89.48 4535
Property, plant and equipment 5145 1220 -
Others 6.30 285 0.53
349.86 158.14 69.87
Deferred tax hiabilitics
Property, plant and equipment - 9.80
EIS receivable 20833 -
Un-amornised processing fees on Customer Acquisition cost 7188 - -
Unamortised loan ongination costs 281.94 159.70 48.00
562.15 159.70 51.79
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities), net recognitsed'in the balance sheet (212.29) (156) 12.08
Deferred tax credit/(expense) (210.73) (13.64)

35 Earning per share

Basic eamnings per share (EPS) 1s calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the year artributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duning the year. For the purpose of
calculating diluted carnings per share, the net profit ar loss for the year artnbutable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive porential equiry shares.

Following reflects the profit and share data used in EPS computations:

Basic

Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Basic EPS (in absolure numbers)
Net profit for calcularion of basic EPS (in lakhs)

Basic eamning per share (in absolute INR)

Dituted

Weighted average number of equiry shares for computanon of Diluted EPS (in absolute numbers)#
Net profit for calculation of diluted EPS (in lakhs)

Diluted earning per share (in absolute INR)

Reconciliation of profit for calculation of diluted EPS

Net profit for calculation of basic EPS (INR in lakhs)

Add: ITmpact of dilution of compulsory © ible p shares
Net profit for calculation of Diluted EPS (INR in lakhs)

Reconciliation of Weighted averag ber of shares ding
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Basic EPS

Add: Impact of dilunon of lsory convertible p e shares#
Weighied average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS

Nominal/ Face value of equity shares (in INR)

# Since, there is loss for the year ended 31 March 2021, porential equity shares are not considered as diluted and accordingly dilured EPS 15 same as basic EPS.

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

1.31,81,035 1,31,81,030

1,220.07 (62.38)

9.26 (0.47)

3,63.53,196 1,31,81,030

1,220.07 (62.38)

336 (0.47)

1,220.07 (62.38)

1,220.07 (62.38)

131,681,035 1,31,81,030
231,72,161 :

3,63,53,196 1,31,81,030

10.00 10.00
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36 Retirement benefit plan

a)

b)

Defined contribution plan

The Company provide provident fund and employee's stare insurance scheme for eligible employees 4s per applicable regulanons where in both employee and the Company auke monthly conrrbunon at & specified percentage of the eligble

employee's salary. The expense recognised in the Statement of profit and loss dunng the year towards defined conmbution plan is INR 307.98 lakhs (31 March 2021: INR 242.79 lakhs).

Defined benefit plan

The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Granaty Act, 1972, Employees who ace in continuous servces of 3 years are ehigible for gratuity. The amount of granuty payable on renrement/ rermination 35 the
emplovees kst deawn basic salary per month computed proprrionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service, subject 1o maxmum limit of INR 200 nullion. The present value of the unfunded defined benefit

abligarion and the related current service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method with actuanial valuations being carnied out at each reporting dare.

Amount ised in the Balance sheet

Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the year

Fasr value of plan assets at the end of the year

Net Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

E: in the § of Profit and Loss

Current service Cost
Ner Interest cost

Expenses recognised
Expenses recognized in the Other comprehensive income (OCI)

Actuarial (Gains) on obligation for the year
Due to Change in financal assumptions
Due to change in demographic assumpuon
Due to expenence adjustments

Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income

Net (I ) for the year ized in OC1

The rial ions used to di ine benefit obligations as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are as follows:

Discount rate
Salary escalavorf rate
Withdrawal rate

Balance sheet reconciliation

Opening net liability
Expenses recogmzed in Statement of Profit and Loss
Expenses recognized in OCI

Net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Cash Flow Projection
Maturity analysis of the benefit payments: from the fund

Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting
Year 1 cashflow

Year 2 cashilow

Year 3 cashflow

Year 4 cashflow

Year 5 cashflow

Year 6 to vear 10 Cashflow

Sensitivity analysis

Projected benefit obligation on current p
Discount rate sensitivity

Increase by 0.5%

Decrease by 0.5%

Salaray growth rate sensitivity

Increase by 0.5%
Decrease by 0.5%

Withdrawal rate (W.R.) sensitivity
WR X 110%

WR X 90%

Other benefits

As at Asat
31 Masch 2022 31 Masch 2021
4748 31.18
1072 10.04
36.76 2114
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2399 8.91
057 012
24.56 9.03
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
(1.26) £
(8.29) 5.57
0.61 0.22
(8.94) 5.79
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
6.70% 6.25%
3.00% 3.00%
15.00% 15.00%
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2114 6.32
2456 9.03
8.94) 579
36.76 21.14
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
3.30 264
410 257
429 2
446 281
513 300
26.20 17.57
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
46.14 30
48.89 3212
4861 3190
4642 3048
46.70 3063
48.19 3170

The Company operates compensated absences plan, where in every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 20 days leave salary for every completed year of service subject to maximum 30 accumulation of leaves. The salary for

caleulation for eamed leave is the last drawn salary. The salary is payable duning the service, early renrement, withdrawal of schemes, resignation of

emplovee or upon death of employee.
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a)

b)

a)

b)

<)

Segment information

An operating segment is a component of the Company thar engages in business activities from which it may eamn revenues and meur expenses, including revenues and expenses thar relate to transacnons with any of the Company's other

components and for which diserere financid mformation is avaibible All opesanng

g results are

d regulardy by Company’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 1o make decisions abour resources 1o be allocared o the

5 7
segments and assess their performance. The Company provides Housing loans and Non-housing loans and the entire services ate governed by same set of risk and retuens, Hence, the Company has been considered to have only one pramary

reporting segment. The entire income of the Company 1s generated from customers which are domiciled i India. Hence, there is only one geographical seg The sad 1l with the gmding principle as envisaged by
Indian Accounting Standard 108, ‘Op g Segments' as prescnbed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder.
Change in liabilities arising from financing activities
As at As at
1 April 2021 CaMiow ety Otsan 31 March 2022
Diehrt secunties 324945 17.957.34 - 21,206.79
Borrowings other than debr securitics 37,653.17 8,605.19 543.18 46,801.54
Total 40,902.62 26,562.53 543.18 68,008.33
As at Asat .
1 April 2020 Caxhllon (el ity 31 March 2021
Debr secunties - 324945 - 3,249.45
Borrowings other than debr securities 20,675.95 16,786.29 190.93 37,653.17
Total 20,675.95 20,035.74 190.93 40,902.62

Contingent liabilitics and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Contingent habilities
There are no clims agunst the Company not acknowledged as debt as at 31 March 2022, 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2020.
The Company does not have any pending ligations which would impact its financial position.

Additionally, the Company is not involved in any disputes, lawsuits and chaims, including commercial matters. The Company believes that there are no such pending matters thar are expecred to have any matenal adverse effect on irs financial
statements in any given accounting penod.

The Hon'ble Supreme Courr of Indit vide their ruling dated 28 February 2020, et out the panciples based on which cermain allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion in basis wages for the purpose of compuration.of
Provident Fund contribution. Subsequently, a review pefition agamst this decision has been filed by a third party and is pending before the Supreme Court for disposal. In view of the management, pending decision on the subject review
petition and directions from the EPFO, the management has a view that the applicability of the decisions is prospective. Since the Company had compensed operations during the vear ended 31 March 2020, the impact of this, if any, i

expecred to be msignificant.

Commitments

Undisbursed amount of sanctioned loans

Relared party disclosures
As pec Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parnes are given below:

Name of the related parties and related party relationship

Ms. Kaapd Avjar Timi (Managing Dhreeror and CROY)
Ms. Kaajal Aijaz Iimn (Managing Direcror and CEO)
Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Indinduals wirh eonteol over the enterprise
Key Management Personnel

Mr. Ramandeep Gill

Ms. Divyar Chand

Transactions during the year:

R ion to Key Managerial P -
Ms. Kaajal Anaz lom
Mr. Ramandeep Gill
Ms. Divyani Chand

Salary advance given during the year
Ms. Kaaal Asjaz T
Mz. Ramandeep Gill

Salary advance recovered during the year
Ms. Kaajal Aijaz Imi
Mr. Ramandeep Gill

Personal Guarantee given during the year
Ms, Kaaial Asaz By

Outstanding balances as at year end:

Other financial assets - Advance to employees
Ms. Kaajal Aijaz Tlmi
Mz. Ramandeep Gill

Personal g given (; ding)
Ms. Kaaal Asjaz Ilou

“The amount excludes provision made for gratuity and leave encashment which are provided for a group of employees on overall basis.

As at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
1 April 2020

9.120.48

11,033.39

522411

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

166.82
63.62
14.78

163.00
65.00

(30.04)
(541)

47,090.00

157.98
2377
6.43

(17.62)

26,970.00

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

As at
1 April 2020

240.68
59.59

10472000

107.71

55,570.00

103.33

25,150.00



AVIOM India Housing Fi Private Limited

Jotes (o accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
ull amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

41

L

A)

)
i)

w)

Financials instruments

Capital management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes 1ssued equity capital, share premum and all other equity reserves artributable ro the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital
12 18 10 max the shareholder value
The Company manages ifs capital seructure in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Company monitors capital using a geanng catio, which is rotal debt divided by net owned funds. The
Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio at reasonable level of 6-8 times in imminent year while the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Rescrve Bank) Directions, 2021 (the "RBI Master
Directions") cusrently permits HFCs to borrow up to 13 imes of their net owned funds "NOF"). The Company includes within debr, its all interest bearing loans and borrowings.

Debt to Net worth ratio is as under:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Debts 68,008.33 4090262 20,675.95
Net Worth* 15.175.88 8390.55 8.460.14
Debt 1o net worth (in times) 4.48 4.87 244

* Net worth has been calculated as per RBI directions (Net Owned Funds).
In order to achieve this overall ohjecnve, the Company's capimal management, amongst other things, aims 1 ensure that it meets financial covenants armached to the inrerest-beanng, loans and horrowings. Breaches in meeting rthe financial

covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financaal c of any beanng loans and borrowing in the current year.

Financial Risk management

Introduction and risk profile 3

Whilst risk i% inherent m the Company's actvities, it 15 d theough an integrared nsk 2 framiwork, including ongoing identificanon, measucement and monitoring, subject tw nsk limits and other controls. This process of nsk
management is cancal to the Company's profi y and each individual within the Company is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his or her responsibilities. The Company is exposed to credit cisk, liquidity nisk, mterest

rate nsk and marker ask It s also subject o vanous npennng and business risks. The Company also has a system of intemal controls to reduce the residual nisk in cach of these categones and the effectiveness of these controls s assessed
penodically.

Risk and Company's risk profile
TheerdofDmnmsamqumsubkﬁxd:emmﬂnskmwzppnmhmdforappmvmgrhemk g gies and prnciples. The Risk Manag Ce (RMC) has the overall responsibility for the develop
of the nsk strategy and impl cks, policies and limits. The RMC s also esponsible for managing risk decisions, impl g and g nisk relared tures to ensure an independent control process s

maintained and monitoring i iek lovela mad rcpom to the Board.

The Company is also responsible for g compl with nsk prnciples, policies and limits across the Company, including monitoring the actual risk of exposures against auth { limuts and the of nsks of new products
and structured transactions, The Company's treasury team is responsible for managing its assets and lisbilities and the averall financial structure. It is also primanly responsible for the funding and liquidity risks of the Company.

Credit risk
Credut nisk is the risk that the Company will incur a loss because its customers or counter parties fail to discharge their contractual obligations. Credit risk i the Company is managed through a framework that sets out policies and procedures
covenng the measurement and management of credit nsk, There is a clear segreganion of duties berween igir in the b function and approvers in the credit nisk funchon. Board approved credit policies and procedures

mutigate the Company’s pame nskwhu.hlithede&ukmk'l'hmnsamhun(:mdnxnkMuugumms::-upmdoww:nyaxvum\evtls

There are credit teams to ensure implementanion of various policies and processes through random customer visits and assessment, truning of branch saff on apphcanon errors, lisson with other nsttutions. to obtam necessary
mformanon/loan closure documents, as the case may be, and highlight early warning Signals and idustry developments enabhng pro-active field nisk management.

The credit sanetion is done through a delegation matnx where credit sanctioning powers are defined for respective levels

Portfolio analysis and reporting is used o identify and manage credit quality and concentration risks.

Credit tisk monitoring for the Company is broadly done at rwo levels: account level and portfolio level. Account monitonng aims to ideatify weak accounts at an incipient stage to Facilifate corrective action. Portfolio monitoring aims towirds
managing risk concentration in the portfolio as well as identifying stress in cenain occupanons, markets and states.

Analysis of risk concentration
The Company's conc of risk are d based on Loan to Value (LTV) segregai pl and geographical spread. The following tables strunify credit exposures from housing and other loans to customers by these
metncs. LTV is calculated as the ratio of gross amount of the loan (including interest accrued on Imm and cxchndmg unamortised balance of processing fees) or the amount ¢ irred for loan - to the value of the collateral. The

value of the collateral for housing and other loans 1s based on collateral value at ongmanon.

Loans to Customers:

As at 31 March 2022 i

LTV Bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

<=40 5845337 721688 206.16 65,876.41
40-60 337426 61223 36.72 40231
60-70 5355 19.06 7261
70-80 975 9.75
=80 = 2 B =
‘Total 61,890.93 7,848.17 242.88 69,981.98
Sector/ Employment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Salanied 17,894.22 2,778.18 7749 20,749.89
Self Employed 4399671 5,.069.99 16539 4923200
Total 61,890.93 7,848.17 242.88 69,981.98
Geographical concentration Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

North 46,185.31 767841 23548 54.099.20
South 13,761.28 B6.48 740 13.855.16
Fasr - - - -
Wesr 8328 2,027.62
Total 7,848.17 242.88 69,981.98
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As at 31 March 2021

LTV Bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

<=40 41,502.65 146234 - 42.964.99
40-60 3013.08 111.07 - 3,124.15
60-70 106,75 - - 106.75
70-80 538 - - 5.38
>80 x > . =
Total 44,627.86 1,573.41 - 46,201.27
Sector/ Employment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Salanied 14544.62 623.04 - 15,167.66
Self Employed 30,083.24 950.37 - 31.033.61
Total 44,627.86 1,573.41 - 46,201.27
‘Geographical concentration Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 ‘Total

North 3948239 1.573.41 - 4105580
South 476493 - - 4,764.93
East = = = =
West 38055 - - 380.55
Total 44,627.86 1,573.41 - 46,201.27
As at 1 April 2020

LTV Bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

<=40 21,519.73 597.79 - 22117.52
40-60 1,802.89 11046 - 1,913.35
60-70 46,53 - 46.53
70-80 166 - . 166
>80 5 < - 5
Total 23,370.81 708.25 - 24,079.06
Sector/ Employment Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Salaried 8.701.83 32744 - 9,029.27
Self Employed 14,068.98 380.81 - 15,049.79
Total 23,370.81 708.25 - 24,079.06
Geographical concentration Stage 1 Stage 2 —— = Total
North 23,370.81 T08.25 - 24,079.06
South - - - E
East : < i 3
West - - - =
Total 23.370.81 708.25 - 24,079.06
Liquidity Risk

Liquidity nisk s the risk thar the Company will encounter difficulty in meening the obligations associared with its financial liabilines thar are sertled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's objective 1s to, at all imes mamran
optmum Jevel of bgudity 1o meet its cash reg The fabity of adequare amount of funds at optimum cost and Co-temmnus tenure to repay the fiunenl kabilives and furcher growth of business may resule in Asset Liability

Management (ALM) mismarch caused by a difference in the maturity profile of Company assets and liabilities. This risk may anise from the unexpected increase in the cost of funding an assct portfolio at the appropriate marunty and the risk of
beng unable to hquidate a positon n a tmely manner and at a reasonable prce. The Company manages hquidity nisk by mmnatunmg adequate cash reserves and undrawn credit faclites, by continuously momtonng forecast and actual cash
flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of fimancial assets and habilities,

The table below summanzes the matunty profile of the undiscounted cashflow of the Company's financial assets and habihness.

As at 31 March 2022 < 1year 1-3 year 3-5 year >5 years Total
Financial assets

(Cash and cash equivalents 13,178.19 . - = 13,178.19
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 2,083.08 650,00 175.00 1,300.50 4,209.17
Loans 5,408 96 24,006.68 19.066.76 2149958 69,981.98
Investments - - - 76.14 76.14
Other financial assets 1,416.69 549.01 393.21 187.77 2,546.68
Towl 22,087.52 25,205.69 19,634.97 23,063.99 $9,992.16
Financial abilities

Trade payables 91.21 . = - 91.21
Debt securines 1,046.26 4,781.95 15,378.29 029 21,206.79
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 17534.23 1747107 766260 4,133.57 46,801.53
Lease habilines 237.32 366.01 270.86 12097 995.16
Other financial habshines 7217.41 - - - 7,217.41
Total 26,126.43 23,311.81 4,254.83 76,312.10
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As at 31 March 2021 < 1year 1-3 year 3.5 year >35 years Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2373.16 - - - 2.373.16
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 169.79 148.96 - 1,186.30 1,505.05
Loans 2,699.07 TA420 10,950.90 25,107.10 46,201.27
Other financial assers 72736 46.94 46.94 20.07 911.31
Toul — sews  Tstw 10,9784 26,383.46 50990.79
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 5737 - - - 57.37
Debt secunties 1,364 80 1,884.65 - - 3,249.45
Borrowngs (other than debr secunnes) 10.804.69 16.590.48 4.964.84 529317 37,653.18
Lease labnhnes 106 538 32544 210.82 204.06 846.90
Other financal liabilities 243059 3 < E 2,430.59
Total 14,764.03 18,800.57 5,175.66 5,497.23 44,237.49
As at 1 April 2020 < 1 year 1-3 year 3-5 year >5 years Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4.947.09 - “ ] 4,947.09
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 94.36 120,00 - 13117 345.53
Loans 221052 340374 513071 13,334.09 24,079.06
Orher financual assets 33134 35.19 27.87 37.36 43176
Total 7,583.31 3,558.93 5,158.58 13,502.62 29,803.44
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 1465 - - - 14.65
Borrowings (other than debr secunities) 484803 9,602.26 330036 292530 20,675.95
Lease habilities 98.40 158.68 16248 230.29 649.85
Other financial abilities 69237 - - - 692.37
Total 5,653.45 9,760.94 3,462.84 3,155.59 22,032.82
) Market risk

Marker cisk is the aisk that the faw value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the madket price. Market prce comprises of three types of risks: interest rate nisk, currency nsk and other price risk. The
Company’s exposure to marker ask is pnmarily on account of interest rate nsk.

i) Interest rate risk

The Company is exposed ro inferest mte ask, prmarily since it lends to customers at rates and for marurity perods thar may differ from funding sousces. Interest raes are highly sensinve to many factors beyond control, including the
monetary policies of Reserve Bank of India, deregulanion of the financial sector n India, domestic and international economic and political conditions, inflanon and other factors. Inorder to manage interest rate nisk, the Company seek 1o
opnmize borrowing profile between short-term and long-term loans. The Lon-panv :uloprs funding strategies to ensure divensified resource-mising ophons 1o nummize cost and maximize stabihity of funds. Assers and labilines are caregorized

nto vanous nme buckets based on their marunmes and Asser Liability M up: an wterest rate y report penochcally for of mterest rate nsks.
The Company mitigates its intecest rate risk by keeping a balanced portfolio of fixed and varmble rate loans and borrowings.
Exposure to interest rate risk
The interest rate profile to the Company's interest beanng financial instruments as reported to management is as follows:
As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Variable rate instruments
Borrowngs 29,650.80 17,519.62 10,868.35
Int i P Iysis for variable i
The following table drmonstrarrs the sensitiviry 1o a reasonably possible change in inrerest rate of borrowings. With all other vaniables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floatmg rate borrowings as
follows
For the year ended Far the year ended
Impact on statement of profit and loss for the period 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Increase by 50 basis points {148.40) (87.60)
Decrease by 50 basis pownts 148.40 87.60

i) Currency risk: Foreign currency risk 1s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will Auctuate because of changes m foreign exchange rates. The Company does not have any foreign exposure as on 31 March 2022, 31
March 2021 and | Apnl 2020 and therefore there is no foregn currency nsk on the future cashflows of thr Company. Further, expenditure incured in foreign currency dunng the vears ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 is as given
below:

Expendituse in foreign cusrency

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Legal and professional charges 165.45 14.16
Total 165.45 14.16
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HI. Fair value hierarchy

Al finangial inseruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are caregonsed within the faie value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input thar is insignificant ro the fair value measurements as 4 whole.

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or labilines.
Level 2: Valuation techmiques for which the lowest level inpuss that has a significanr effect on the fair value measucement ase observable, either direclty or indirectly.
Level 3: Valuanon techmques for which the lowesr level inpur which has a sigmificant effect on far value measurement is not based on observable marcket dara.

Set out below is a companson, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments other than those with carrying amounts that are approximates of fair value. This table does not include the faic values of
non-financial assets and non-financial habwines:

As at 31 March 2022 Carrying Amount Fair Value
FVIPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments ¥ T6.14 - - 76.14 7614 -
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents - - 13,178.19 13,178.19 - - -
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents = - 4209.17 4,209.17 - - =
Loans = = 69.452.65 69,452.65 - - .
Other fnancral assets - - 2.546.69 2,546.69 - -
76.14 - 89,386.70 89,462.84 76.14 - =
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Debr secuntes - - 21,206.79 21,206.79 -
Borrowings {other than debr secunties) < - 46,801.54 46,801.54 - - -
Trade payables - - 91.21 91.21 - - -
Lease liabilities - - 701.58 70158 - - -
Orther financial habilities - - 7.217.41 7,217.41 - - -
- - 76,018.53 76,018.53 - - -
As at 31 March 2021 Carrying Amount Fair Value
FVTPL FVTOCI A ised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Cash and cash equisalents - - 237316 2,373.16
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalenrs - - 1,505.05 1,505.05
Loans - - 46,054.83 46,054.83
Other financial assets " - 911.30 91130 - -
= = 50,844.31 50,844.34 X - 3
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Debt secunnes - = 3,249.45 324945 - - -
Borrowings (other than debrt secunities) - - 37,653.17 37,653.17 - - -
Trade payables - - 57.37 57.37 - - -
Lease liabilines - - 614.80 614.80 - . -
Other financial Labilines . = 243059 2430.59 - - -
= = 44,005.38 44,005.38 - - =
As at 1 April 2020 Carrying Amount Fair Value
FVTPL FVTOCT Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents = - 4947.09 4,947.09 - - -
Bank balances orher than cash and cash equivalents - - 34553 34553 - = =
Loans 2 - 3399987 23,999.87 = - -
Orher financial assets - - 431.76 4317 - = =
- - 29,724.25 29,724.25 - - -
Financial liabilities not measured at fair valie
Borrowings (other than debt secunibes) - - 20,675.95 20,675.95 . - -
Trade payables - 1465 14.65 - ] s
Lease habihbes - - 409.96 409.96 . =
Orher financial labilihes - - 692.37 692.37 . - S
- - 21,792.93 21,792.93 - - -

There have been no transfers between Level |, Level 2and Level 3 dunng the vear ended 31 Masch 2022, 31 March 2021 and 1 Apnil 2020

Valuari hodologies of fi ial i d at fair value
Investments - The fair value is determined using quoted prces from active nurkets at the date for at fur value through profit and loss
Valuati thodologies of fi ial not d at fair value

Th. faie value of the financial assets and habilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction berween willing parties, other than in a forced or hquidation sale. The following methods and
assumpnions were used to estimate the fur values:

Loans - The fair value of fixed rare loans are determined by discounning expected future contractual cash flows using current market interest rates charged ro similar categones of new loans. The fair value of floaring rate loans are deemed ™
be equivalent ro the canrymg value,

Debt securities and borrowings - The fair value of fixed rate borrowings are determined by discounting expected futuce contractual cash ows using current macket mterest rates charged to similar new loans. The fair value of floanng rare
borrowings are deemed to be equivalent to the carrying value

Lease liabilities - The fur value of lease liabilines is determined by discounting expected contractual lease payments to be made over the lease term using incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and eash equivalents, othet financial assets, teade parﬂ)k!‘ﬂ}{ﬂr
maturities of these instruments ,-;_\\3:) Ny
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S disch quired as per Schedule 111 Division II1 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has not entered any trmnsactions with companies that were steuck off uader Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Acr, 1956

The Company does not have any in in any subsidiary company. Therefore, there is no reg to comply with the number of layers prescnbed under chiuse (87) of section 2 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Restrichon on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

There was no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

The Company does not have any transactions which were not recorded in the books of account, bur offered as income during the year in the rax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Also, there 15 no previously unrecorded income and
relared assets which need to be recorded in the books of account dunng the year.

‘The Company has not traded or invested in Coypto currency or Virtual Currency duning the firancial year.

No proceedings have been mitated or pending against the Company for holding any benan property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thercunder, as at 31 Macch 2022 and 31 March
2021,

The Company is not & declared wilful defaultes by any bank or financial insnunon or other lender, in dance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India, during the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March
2021

The Company has not revalued any prop plant and equip (ancluding — Right of Use assets) and Intangble assets dunng the year.

As a part of normal lending business, the company grants loans and advances on the basis of security/guarantee provided by the Borrower/ co-b r. These are d d after 1sing propec due dily - Other than the
transactions descnbed shove,

v shall lend oc invest in a party wennfied

- No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies) including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™) with the und ding thar the 1
by or on behalf of the Company (Ulnmate Beneficianes),

- No funds have been received by the Company from any parry(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or mdirectly, lend or mvest in other persons or entities identified by or on bebalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Benefictaries™) or provide any guarantee, secunity or the like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficmnies.

Ratios

Ratios as per Schedule 111

Ratio Numerator Denominator 31 March 2022 31 Maseh 2021% Yeage Variance Reasons for variance (if above 25%)
Capital to rsk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) 1570521 4991955 31.46% 2474% 672% Not applicable

Tier | CRAR 15,175.88 49919.55 30.40% 2431% 6.09% Not applicable

Tier IT CRAR 52933 4991955 106% 0.64% Not applicable

Liquidity Coverage Rabo** NA=* NA* NA* NA** NA*

* The ratios for 31 March 2021 are computed on the basis of Ind AS fgures.
** The Company 15 nor required to comply with the guidelines on Liquidity Coverage Rario (LCR) in line with Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 as at 31 March
2022 and 31 March 2021.

Disclosures of Financial Ratios for the financial year ended 31 March 2022

Pursuant ro Regulaton 52(4) of SEBI (Listing Obliga and Discl Req Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), key financial ranos ace as follows:

Key Financial Ratios 31 March 2022

Debt Bquity Rano 143

Debt Equity Ratio = (Borrowmg + Debt Secunines)/ (Equity share capital + Other equity) :

Debt Service Coverage Rano Not Apphicable (being a HF.C)

Interest Service Coverage Ratio Not Applicable (being 2 HF.C)

O ling Redeemable Prefe Shares (quantty and value) Not Applicable

Capital Redemption Reserve Not Applicable

Debenture Redempnon Reserve Not Applicable (bemg a HF.C)

Net Worth (INR in lakhs) 14.562.12

Net Profit Afrer Tax (INR in lakhs) 1.220.07

Eamings Per Share (Basic) 9.26

Earmings Per Share (Dhlured) 336

Current Rano Not Apphcable (beng a HF.C)

Long Term Debt To Working Capital Not Applicable (being a FLF.C)

Bad Debts To Account Recevable Rano Not Appheable (being a H.

Current Liability Rano Nor Appheable (bemng a HF.C)

Toml Debrs To Toral Assets 0.74

Debrors Tumover Ratio Not Applicable (being a HF.C)

Inventory Tuenover Ratio Not Applicable (being a H.F.C)

Operating Margin (%) 17.67%

Net Profit Margin (%o} T72%

Nt Profis Margin (%) = Profit after tax: | Total Resenwe from operation

Sector Specific Ratio

(a) GNPA % 0.34%

(b} NNPA % 0.20%

(c) Capstal Adequacy Ratio % - Toml 31.46%

Impact of COVID-19

“The ‘Severe Acute Respi ¥ 4 Con 2 (SARS-COV-Z)', genenally known as COVID-19, has resulted in uny d d level of disruption on socu ic front across the country. The offices of the Company were also
under lockdown for few months during the year ended 31 March 2021, The Company has now resumed operations and is in the process of recovery. In accordance with the COVID-19 Regulatory Packages announced by RBI on 27 March
2020, 17 Apsl 2020 and 23 May 2020, the Company has offered me m on the p of mstal and/or Interest, as appheable, faling due berween 1 March 2020 and 31 August 2020 to ehgible borrowers. For such accounts that
were granted the prudentai assets ck i dsaill dunﬂg the moratonum pénod G.e., the number of days past due excluded the mononum period for the purposes of asser chssificarion undées income

Recogninon, Asset Clssification and Provisioning Norms].

The Company has faken into account all the possible impacts of COVID-19 in preparation of these financial statements, including but not limired 1o its assessment of, liquidity and gomg concem assumption, recoverable values of its financial
and non-financial assets, impact on revenue recognition owing to changes in interest rates, impact on leases, impact of ECL provisions, etc. The Company has carried our this assessment based on available mternal and external sources of
information upto the date of approval of these inancial statements and believes thar the impact of COVID-19 is not material to these financial statements and ::pcm 10 recover the carrying amount of irs assets. The impact of COVID-19 on
the financial statements may differ from that estmated as ar the date of approval of these f ! owing to the nature and duraton of COVID-19,
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First time adoption of Ind AS
These financial starements, for the year ended 31 March 2022, are the fiest financial statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For years up ro and including the vear ended 31 March 2021, the Company prepared s
financial mn d wilh ac dards noutied under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP). Accordingly,

the Company has prepared financial muermntswh!ch comply with Ind AS applicable for years ending on 31 March 2022, rogether with the comparative year dara as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, as described in the sumnmary of
significant accounnng policies. In prepanng these financial statements, the Company'’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 Apnl 2020, the Company's date of transition to Ind AS. This note explams the principal adjustments made by
the Company in restating its Indtan GAAP financial statements, inchuding the balance sheet as at 1 April 2020 and the financil statements as ar and for the year ended 31 March 2021,

Ind AS M p pplied
Ind AS 101 allows first-nme adopters certain exempuions from the retrospective applicanon of certam req) under Ind AS. The Company has apphed the following P {excep
Estimates

The estimares at 1 Apnl 2020 and ar 31 March 2021 are consistenr with those made for the same dates in accordance wath Indian GAAP apart from the following, items where applicanon of Indran GAAP did not require estimation:
- Imparrment of financial assets Dased on expected credie loss moded

- Determination of discounted value

The estimates used by the Company o present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions as ar 1 Aprnil 2020 (the dare of teansition ro lnd AS) and as of 31 March 2021.

- Impairment of financul assers based on Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model

-D 1 of d d value for fi tal carned ar d cost.

Classification and measurement of financial assets
The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition 1o Ind AS.

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilitics
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to apply de- recogs of Ind ‘\b p ly for the occunng on or after the date of transsion to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows an entity to apply the de-recogmnon
mqmnemmmm[nd“lm:emmp:cuvﬂvfmxdnmorﬂwmmys hoosing, provided that the i ion needed to apply Ind AS 109 o financial assets and financial liabilines derecognised as a result of past transactions was obrained ar

the time of imnally accouming for those transactions. The Company has elected to apply de-recogmuon provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of rransition to Ind AS.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company has apphed the related i of fi i assets given in Ind AS 104. Ir has used reasonable and suppormable informanon that 1s available wirthour undue cost or effort to determune the credir nsk ar the date thar

ﬁnmaalmmwmﬂyncogmz:dmdmmmdﬂmmﬂwcmdﬂmkuntAanZOBD

Ind AS optional exemption applied:
Ser out below are the appheable Tnd AS 161 opticnal exemptions and mandatory exceprions apphied in the rransition from previons GAAP 1o Tnd AS

Deemed cost
The Company has elected to contnue with the carrying value for all of its Property, plant and equipment and Inmngible assets as recognized in its Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition dare.

3 s«:mdummmmmpmlmu
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Notes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

a)

b)

Reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2020 (date of transition to Ind AS)

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans

Otheér fnancial assers

Total financial assets

Non Financial Assets
Current rax assets (net)
Deferred rax assets (net)
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Right to use asser

Other non-financial assets
Total non-financial assets

Total assets
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro ¢enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Borrowangs (other than debt secunhes)
Lease labihbes
Other financial habikines
Total financial abilities

Non-Financial Liabilities
Deferred tax linhilites (net)
Provisions

Other non-financual habihues
Total non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity share capital
Other equiry

Total equity

Total Liabilities and Equiry

“The prenious GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2021

ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash cquivalents
Loans

Other financial assets

Total financial asscts

Non Financial Assets
Current tax assets (net)
Property, plant and equipment
Intangble assets

Rught to use asser

Other non-financal assets
Total non-financial assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpnises and small enterpnses

Debt secunties

Boreowangs (other than debt secunnes)

Lease liabilines

Orher financial liabilities

Total financial liabilitics

MNon-Financial Liabilities
Deferred tax halnhties (net)
Provisions

Other non-hnancal labdines
Total non-financial liabilities

EQUITY

Equity ¢hare capial
Other equity
Total equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

“The previous GAAP hgures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

Ind AS

Foot note reference Ind AS
4.947.09 4.947.09
34553 - 345,53
e)s) 24,180.02 (180.15) 23999.87
() (if) & (&) (uii) 473.60 (41.84) 43176
29,946.24 (221.99) 29,724.25
1401 5 1401
@ - 12.08 1208
105.38 105.38
2333 - 2333
(e)Gi) - 38584 385.84
(e)(m) & (e)(w) 7067 20.99 91.66
213.39 418.91 632.30
30,159.63 196.92 30,356.55
14.65 - 14.65
(e)w) 20,666.69 9.26 2067595
(e)) = 409.96 409.96
69237 - 692.37
21,373.71 419.22 21,792.93
(&)} 1289 (4289
631 - 631
(©)Gi) 64.70 294 6176
113.90 (45.83) 68.07
343056 - 343056
(€)1) ro e(vi) 5,241.46 (176.47) 5,06499
8,672.02 (176.47) 8,495.55
30,159.63 196.92 30,356.55
Previous GAAP* Ind AS
Foot note reference == s Ind AS
(regrouped) adjustments =
237316 -
(e (ur) 1570.08 (65.03)
(G10] 46,410.31 (355.48)
(e)(is) & (e} (1) 965.99 (54.69)
51,319.54 (475.20)
3207 3207
779.60 - 779.60
3241 - 324
(e) () = 559.98 559.98
() (i) & (€)(1v) 388,11 (7142 316.69
1,232.19 488.56 1,720.75
52,551.73 13.36 52,565.09
5737 - 57.37
(©)iv) 335145 (102.00) 324945
(ediv) 37,6354 17.77 37.653.17
(e)a) - 614.80 614.80
243059 " 243059
43,474.81 530.57 44,005.38
()i 73.02 (71.46) 156
2114 - 2114
(e)(m) 11745 (3.40) 114.05
21161 (74.86) 136.75
343056 - 3,430.56
(©)) to e(vi) 543475 (442.35) 4,992.40
8,865.31 (442.35) 8,422.96
52,551.73 13.36 52,565.09
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lotes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
1l amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

i)

i)

)

| As at As at

Balance sheet 31 March 2021 1 April 2020

Raght of use assets 559.98 IR5.84
Lease habilines 614.80 409.96
Other non-financial labilines (3.40) (294)
Other equity 67.08) (26.21)
Other fimancil assets {15.66) (5.03)

For the year ended

Statement of profit and loss 31 March 2021
Deprociation and amortisation Cxpensts 14
Finance costs 78BS
Orher expenses (15097)
Interest income 307

Cash and adv: o employ

Under previous GAAP, the Company recogmsed interest free cash collateral and advance 10 employees at transaction value, however under Ind AS, the cash collateral and advance to employees are required to be recogmised ar present vilue,
The difference berween the present value and the panapal amount for cash collateral and advance to employees at inception are accounted for as prepaid assets (under other non-financial assets), which are recognized as an expense on a
straight hne basis over the tenure in the statement of profit and loss. Correspondingly, there wll be an mterest income accrued on discounted value of cash callateral and advance ro employees respectively. The related impact of both the above
adjustments on Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss 15 given below:

As at As at
Balance sheet 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Other financial assers (39.03) (36.81)
Other non- financal assets 109.12 40.10
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents (65.03) -
Other equity 5.07 320

For the year ended

Statement of profit and loss 31 March 2021
Orther income 10.94
Interest income 3.89

Depreciation, amomsanon and impairment 1213

Debt securities and Borrowings
Under Indian GAAP, rransaction costs incurred in connection with borrewings and debt securities are amortised as an expense in the sratement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the tenure of the borrowings. Under Ind AS,

transaction costs are inchuded in the il recognition amount of financial liability and charged to the statement of profit and loss using the effective intecest rate method. The related impact of this adjustment on Balance Sheet and Sratement
ot proht and loss 15 given below:

As at As at
Balance sheet 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Debt Securities (102.00) -
Borrowings (other than debr secunnes) 17.77 926
Orcher Equiry (96.31) (28.36)
Other non-financal assets (18054 (19.12)

For the year ended

Statement of profit and loss 31 March 2021
Finance costs B34
Fees and comnussion expenses (20.51)
R of post employ benefit plans
Under Ind AS, remeasurements Le. acouanal gains or losses on the net defined liability are recogmsed i other comprehensive income nstead of statement of profit and loss. Under the previous GAAP, these measurements were recognised as
graruity expenses in the statement of profit and loss for the year. Further, such actuarial gains or losses will not be reclassified subsequently to the of profit and loss. There is no smpact of the such adjustment m Other equity and
Balance Sheet. The related impact of this adjusement on the Statement of profit and loss 1s given below:

As at As at
Balance sheet 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Other Equity (Retained earnings) 421 (1.58)
Other Fquity (Other comprehensive income) 421 158

For the year ended

Statement of profit and loss 31 March 2021
Employec benefir expenses (5.19
Other comprehensive mcome/ (loss) 6.9
Deferred tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the mcome starement approach, which focuses on differences berween raxable profits and accounting profits for the year. Ind AS 12 requires entines 1o account for deferred raxes using the
balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrpng amount of an asset or lability i the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted 1 recogninon of deferred rax on

new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP. In addirion, the various transitional adj Jead 1o temporary d According to the accounting policies, the Company has to account for such differences.
Deferred tax ad; s are recogmised in fanon to the unded on ether n retaned NgS OF A Separite comp of exquity.
As at As at
Balance sheet 31 March 2021 1April 2020
Deferred tax assets(net) a 1208
Deferred tax liabiries (ner) (71.46) (42.89)
Other equiry 7146 5497
For the year ended
Statement of profit and loss 31 March 2021
Deferred tax expense {1649
Statement of cash flows
The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a marerial impact on the statement of cash fows. There were no significant reconciling items berween cash flows prepared under Indun GAAP and those prepared under Ind AS.
Ty
~ciIMNG
Z0G\NG
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lotes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
1l amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

<)

d)

)
®

(i)

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2021
Previous GAAP* Ind AS
reference I
Foot note (tex = adjoktneats nd AS

Revenue from operations
Interest Income 6,800.59 787 6,808.46
Fees and commission ncome 2,104.62 (177.71) 1,926.91
‘Toral revenue from operations 8.905.21 (169.84) 8,735.37
Other mcome 0.76 1094 1170
Total income 8,905.97 s (158.90) 8,747.07
EXPENSES
Fnance costs 387686 167 31 404417
Fees and comnussion expenses 513.95 (20.51) 493.44
Employee benefits expenses 3,296.63 (5.79) 3,290.84
Impairment on financial mstruments 67.25 - 67.25
Deprecition, amortization and impairment 195.89 12322 3911
Other cxpenses 731.97 {150.97) 581.00
Total expenses 8,682.55 113.26 8,795.81
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 223.42 (272.16) (48.74)
Exceptional items - - -
Profit/ (loss) before tax 22342 (272.16) (48.74)
Tax expense:
Current tax = = 2
Deferred tax 30.13 (16.49) 13.64
‘Total 1ax expense 30.13 (16.49) 13.64
Profit/ (loss) for the year 193.29 (255.67) (62.38)
Other comprebensive income/ (loss) (OCI)
Ttems that will not be reclassified o profit or Joss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liabilities /assers . (679 (579

Income tax relanng to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss ! - (1.46) (1.46)
Total other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - (7.25) (7.25)
‘Total comprehensive income/ (loss) 193.29 (26222 (69.63)
*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentanon requirements for the purpose of this nore.
Impact of Ind AS adoption on the cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

Previous GAAP* llld AS Ind AS
{segrouped i

Net cash used in operating activities (21,373.78) TT7.01 (20,596.77)
Net cash used m mvesting activites (1,850.17) (15.16) (1,86533)
Net cash generated from financing acuvities 20,650.02 (761.85) 19,888 17
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,573.93) (0.00) (2,573.93)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 Apnl 2020 4.947.09 - 4,947.09
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2021 2,373.16 (0.00) 2,373.16

“The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this nore.
Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 1 April 2020 and 31 March 2021 and the statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2021
Loans and advances

Under Indian GAAP, rransaction costs incurred in connection with loans and advances are recognized upfront and charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year. Under Ind AS, transaction costs are included in the initial recognition
amount of financial asset measured at amortised cost and charged to the statement of profit and loss using the effective interest method. The related impact of this adjustment on Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss is given below:

Impact of Ind AS adjustment

As at As at
Ralance sheet 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
Loans (355.48) (180.15)
Other equity (355.48) (180.15)

For the year ended

Statement of profit and loss 31 March 2021
Fees and commussion income a77.71)
Leases and Security deposits
4) Under Indian GAAP, 2 lease 1s chisafied s # fimance lease or an openating lease. Op g lease pay are recognised as an operaring expense in the starement of peofit of loss on a steught-hne basis over the lease reem. Under Ind AS, a
lessee applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shorr-term leases and leases of | lue assets and gnises lease liabilities ro make lease payments and nght-of-use assets representing the right to use

the undedying assets. The Company applied full cetrospective method and measured lease labilities at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Right-of-use assets were
measured at the amount equal to the lease hiabilities adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments.

b) Under previous GAAP, the Company recognised interest free secusity deposit at rransaction value, however under Ind AS, the secunity deposits are required to be recognised ar present value. The difference between the present value and
the principal amount of the deposir paid for the lease at inception are accounted for as deferred lease assets (clubbed with right of use assers), which are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term in the starement of
profit and loss. Correspondingly, there will be an interest income accrued on discounted value of secunty deposits. .

The related impact of both the ahove adjustments on Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss 1s given below:
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Notes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
All amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

46

46.1

46.3

46.5

Addi ired by Reserve Bank of India

The following disclosures are i accordance with Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Disections, 2021 dated 17 February 2021 issued by the Reserve Bank of India, as amended

Summury of sigaificant accounnng policies - Refer note 3.

Capitat

Capital to Risk Asser Rano

CRAR - Tier 1 Capital (%)

CRAR - Tier I Capital (%)

Amount of subordimated debt rased as Tiee-I1 Capral
Amount raised by 1ssue of Perpetual Debr Instruments

* The matos for 31 March 2021 are computed on the basis of Ind AS figures

Reserve Fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987

31 March 2022

31 March 2021*

31.46%
30.40%
1.06%

24.74%
24.31%
0.42%

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

P
Balance at the beginning of the year

Statutory reserve under Section 29C of the Nanonal Housing Bank (NHB') Act, 1987

Amount of special reserve under section 36(1) (viii) of Income rax Act, 1961, taken into account for the purposes of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Acr, 1987

116.87

78.21

Towml

_ 116.87

78.21

Addition/ Appropriation/ Withdrawl during the year

Adt:

Amounrt transterred under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Amount of special reserve under section 36(1)(vin) of Income rax Act, 1961, taken into account for the purposes of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Less:

Amount appropnated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Amount withdrawn from the specal reserve u/s 36(1)(vui) of Income Tax Act, 1961 mken into account which has been taken mto account for the puspose of provision u/s 29C of
the NHB Acr, 1987

24401

38.66

Total

Balance at the end of the year
Sratutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Amount of special reserve under section 36(1)(viii) of Income tax Act, 1961, taken into account for the purposes of statutory reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

116.87

0 (. § N — : —— B

116.87

Investments

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Value of investments
Gross value of investments
(a) In Indi
{b) Ourside India

Provisions for Depreciation
(4) In India
(b) Outside India

Net value of investments
(a) In Inda
1) OQutside India

2= of provisiods held o i o v
Opening Balance

Add: Provision made dunng the year

Less: Write off/watten back of excess provisions dunng the vear

T6.14

76.14

Closing Bal

Derivative

1 F Rate Agr (FRA)/ Interest Rate Swap

2)

31 March 2022

The notional pnincipal of swap agreements

Losses which would be mcurred 1f counterparties failed w fulfil their oblig; under the s
Collateral required by the HFCupon entening into swaps

Concentration of credit fisk ansing from the swaps

The far value of the swap book

31 March 2021

Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative
Particul

31 March 2021

31 March 2022

Notional principal of exchange traded [R desivati dertaken during the year (instrument wise)

(a) d

® 5
(€ AR
National principal of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding as on 31 March 2022 (instrument wise) 3 gt
(a) >

(L)) | T/

© S | .
Notional principal of exch traded IR derivatives outstanding and not “highly effective” (instrument wisc) 4 I

@ ~
by -
{©

Mark-to-market value of exch traded IR derivati ding and not “highly effective” (instrument wise)
(@)
®)
©
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lotes to accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
M amounts in INR lakhs, except per share data or as otherwise stated

3)

6.6

6.7

Risk Exposure in Derivatives

i) Qualitative Disclosure - The Company has not entered into any denivative contract duning the year.

i) Quanti Disch
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Currency D derivath Derivatives derivatives
Denvanves (Nononal Principal Amount) - -
Marked to Marker Posihons - -
(a) Assets (+) .
(b) Liability () -
Credit Exposure - -
Unhedged Exposures -
Asset Liability Management (Maturity pattern of cerain items of Assets and Liabilities)
Liabilities | Asscis
Borrowings from Market Foreign currency Foreign currency
31 March 2022 Depostn banks Borrowing Habiliti gy gty Assets
1 day to 7 days - 121.82 175.59 - -
8 to 14 days 36.18 191.01 4281 -
15 days to 30/31 days 48232 707.62 - -
Orver 1 month upro 2 months 42368 F5100 - 40 94 %
Ower 2 months upto 3 months. - 57151 1,109.44 - 417.88
Over 3 months upto 6 months 154652 268832 130205
Over 6 months upto 1 year ¥ 397243 5,802.96 283628
Over 1 yearto 3 years 773150 14,521.52 24,006.68
Over 3 1o 5 vears 3,040.80 20,000.16 - 19,066.76 -
Ower 5 years = 3488.10 64576 - 21,499.58 76.14 -
Total - 21,414.86 46,593.47 - 69,981.98 76.14 -
Liabilities 1 Assets
z Borrowings from Market Foreign cusrency Foreign cusrency
31 March 2021 Depos banks Borrowing liabilities Alyanes lavestmicaty Assets
1 day to 7 days 46.20 235.05 - -
8 to 14 days - 10.28 5229 - 22881 -
15 days to 30/31 davs - B2.14 421.82 - -
Over | month upto 2 months - 14161 1,133.79 - 20457 - -
Over 2 months upto 3 months 158.71 BO7.83 = 208.34
Over 3 months upto 6 months = 577.39 235155 - 648.69 -
Over 6 months upro 1 year 1,283.80 4,867.02 3 1.408.66 -
Over 1 year ro 3 years 4,438.00 14,037.12 - 744420 -
Over 310 5 years 2262.32 2,702.52 10.950.90 -
Over 5 years 433243 960.74 - 25,107.10
Total - 13,332.88 27,569.73 - 46,201.27 - -
Note:
1. Classification of assets and liabilities under different matunty buckets is based on the estimates and assumptions used by the Comypany.
2 The Compay does not have any deposits, foreign currency habilities and foreign cutrency assers as ar 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
Exposure
_Exposurc Real Estate Sector
Category 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Direct Exposure
i) Residential Morgages
Lending fully secured by mongages on residental property thar is or will be occupied by the borrower or that 1s reated* 69,981.98 46,201.27
ii) Comercial Real estate
Lending secured by morgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retal space, multi-purpose ial p - Fanuly d l buuldi I i - =
commercral premises, mdustnal or warehouse space, hotels, land acqusiton, development and construction, ¢tc.) l:.xpomre shall also mdndc non-fund based limuis
iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securitics (MBS) and other securitised exposures -
(a) Residential -
(b) Commercial Real Estate -
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposure on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) s
Total exposure to Real Estate Sector 69,981.98 46,201.27

*Exposure includes gross carrying amount of Housing loan along with acerued interest.
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Notes 1o accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022
Al amounts in INR lakhs, cxcept per share data or as otherwise stated

46.9
Al

Category 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convernble debentures and units of equiry-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate
debe

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other secunnes or on clean basis ro indvid Is for in shares (including 1POs / ESOPs), converrible bonds, convernble
debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or umits of equity onented murual funds are taken as pamary secunty 2 -

Advances for any othet purposes to the extent secured by the collateral secusity of shates or convertible bonds or convertble debentures or units of equity onented mutual funds ie. -
where the primary security other than shares / ible bonds / cx ible deb / units of equity orented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guacantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers @ =

Loans sanctioned to corporates aganst the secunity of shares / bonds / debentures or other secusities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
P in anticig of rising
Bridge loans to compamies agamst expecred equity flows / wssues . .

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds/Alrernate Investment Funds (both registered and d) z
Total 10 Capital Market = -

Details of financing of parent prod
The Company does not have any parent company. Hence, disclosure with respect to details of financing of parent company products is not applicable ro the Company.

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL)/ Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC
During the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021, the Company’s credit exposure (whether in teem of sanctioned amount or eatire amount ourstanding, whichever is higher) ro single borrowers and group of borrowers were within
the limir prescribed by National Housing Bank for Housing Finance Companues

Unsecured Advances
The Company has not given any unsecured loan 1o borrowers dunng the current and previous year.

_Exposure to group C ics engaged in real estate business
Description

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Amount % of owned fund A %a of owned fund

Exposure to any single entity in a group engaged in real estate business 5 &
Exposure to all entines in a group engaged in real estate business - =

Miscellaneous
There are no registrations obtained from other financil sector regulators.

Discl of Penalties imposed by NHB/ RBI and other regulators

During the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021, there has been no penalty imposed by National Housing Bank and these has been no adverse comments in witing from National Housing Bank on regulatory compliances, which
require a specific communication by the Company to the public.

Related Party Transactions
Refer note 40 for all matenal transactions with related parties

Group Structure
The Company does not have any patent company or any subsidiaryso group structure 1s not apphcable.

Rating assigned by Credit Rating Agencies and Migration of rating during the year
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Nature of securiti _Rating Agency Rating Rating Agency Bating
Bank borrowing and Term loan Acuite crecht eanng ACUITE BBB/ Acusre credit raring research  ACUITE BBB/ Outlook:
research Outlook: Stable Smable

Non Convertible Debentures ICRA credit caring  BBB/ Outlook: Stable ICRA credit cating BEB-
Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies
The Company does nor have any prior period item/ change in accounting policy dunng the curcent year other than those disclosed i the financial statement

Revenue Recognition

Thiere has been no instances where revenue recognition has been postponcd pending the resolution of significant uncertaintics other than intcrest income of INR 2,121.29 lakhs portining to sub-standard assces.

C ETR TR 1) oy

P L

The Company does not have any parent or ¥, 80 © I of fimancial is not apphcable ro the Company.

Additional disclosures
Provisions and Contingencies

Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies' " shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Provsion for depreciahon on investment
Provision towards NPA
Provision made towards Income Tax
Provision for Standard Assets (with details hke teaser loan, CRE, CRE-RH etc)
Other provisions and contingencies
Prowision for Grannty
Provision for Compensared Advances

97.70 -
33269 -
285.19 67.25

24.56 9.03
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Housing Non-Housing

Break up of Loans & Advances & Provisions thereon

31 March 2022

31 March 2021 31 March 2022 _

31 March 2021

Standard assets

1) Total outstanding amount

b) Provision made
Sub-Standard assets

1) Total ourstanding amount 11099 - 131.89

h) Provision made H64 - 53.06
Doubtful assets-I

1) Total outstanding amount - - -

b) Provision made - . 2
Doubitful assets-11

4) Total outstanding amount - - -

b) Provision made - - -
Doubtful asstes-111

) Total outstanding amount = =

b} Provision made - - :
Loss assets

) Toral outstanding amount - - -

b} Provision made - - -

45,319.47 31,190.14 24,419.63
280.87 80.26 150.76

15,011.13
66.18

Total
a) Total outstanding amount 45,430.46 3L190.14 24.551.52
b) Provision made 325.51 80.26 203.82

15,011.13
66.18

Note:

Totat outstanding amount represents total of principal pertaining to loans without netting off. Further, the Company has excluded q of direct

B. Dmaw Down from Reserves
The Company has not drawn down any reserves during the current year and previous year.

C. G of Public Deposits, Advances, Exp and NPAs

i) Concentration of Public Deposits

for the purpose of this discloure.

The Company is a non-deposit accepting housing finance company, hence it did not have any public deposits in current year and previous year. Therefore, disclosure with respect ro concentration of public deposits 15 not applicable on the

Company.
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
I'otal deposits of twenty lagest depasitors N/A N/A
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the deposit taking HFC N/A N/A

ii) Concentration of Loans and Advances
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Total loans & advances to rwenty largest borrowers* 11886 126:80
Percentage of loans & advances o twenty largest borrowers o total advances of the HFC 0.17% 0.27%
*Largest borrowers represent loan outstanding at repoching period

i) C ion of all Exp including off sheet exp )
Pariculars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Toral exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers® 93.62 14551
Percentage of exposurcs to twenty laggest borrowers/ customers to total exposure of the HFC on borrowers/ customers 0.13% 0.31%
“The above balances do not include interest accrued but not due on loans for computaion of concentration of loans and advances and concentration of all exposures (including off-balance sheet exposure).

iv) Concentration of NPAs
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Total exposure to top ten NPA accounts 74.66

v) Sector-wise NPAs

Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances
in that sector

Particulars 31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Housing Loans
Individuals
Builders/Project loans
Corporates

Orhers (specify)

Non-Housing Loans
Individuals
Builders/Project loans
Comorates
Orhers (specify)

024%

054%
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Movement of NPA

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

F

Net NPAs to Net Advances (Y4)
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening Balance
() Addihons dunng the year
{c} Reductions dunng the year
(d) Closng Balance

Movement of Net NPAs
(#) Openng Balance
(b) Additons dunng the year
(¢) Reductions during the year

24288

24288

145.18

145.18

Break-up of (A)(f) above (O ding public dep

of interest

a) In the form of Unsecured debentures

b) In the form of partly secured debentures ve. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of secunty

€) Other public deposits

(d) Closing Balance
M of provisions for NPAs (excluding p assets)
(a) Opening Balance -
(b) Provisions made dunng the vear 97.70
(¢} Write off/ Wnte-back of excess provisions -
{d) Closing Balance 9770
Overseas Assets
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Overseas assefs
Off Balance sheet SPVS sponsored
The Company does not have any off Balance sheet SPYS sponsored which required to be consolidated as per accounting norms (previous yeur- Nil)
; 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars
Domestic Overseas Domestic Overseas
SPVs sponsored : )
Disclosure of complaints
Particul 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
No. of Comp 7 ing at the beginning of the year -
No. of Complaints received dunng the year 8
No. of complunts redressed during the vear L]
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year =
Bal sheet discl as required under Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance C (R Bank) Directi 2021 dated 17 February 2021 issued by the RBI, as updated
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Liabilities side Amount Amount Amount Amount
outstanding Overdue outstanding Overdue
Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
a) Debentures
Secured 21,73481 3.256.44
Unsecured 2 =
b) Deferred credirs - Z
) Term loans 46,605.31 37,881.86
d) Inter-corporate loans and berromang
¢) Commercial Paper o
1) Public Deposits . )
£ Other Loans (Overdraft facilicy) 300.00 =
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Assets side

Amount outstanding as at
31 March 2021

Amount outstanding as at
31 March 2022

€. Break-up of Loans and Ad inciuding biils ivabi
a) Secured
b) Unsecured

jother than those inciuded in (D) below]:

D. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets i asset financi
(1) Lease assets mcluding lease renrals under sundry debrors
a) Financial lease
b) Openanng lease
fii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors
a) Assets on hire
b) Repossessed assets
(111) Other loans counning towards asser financing actvities
1) Loans whege assets have been repossessed
b) Loans other than (a) above

activities

E. Break-up of Investments

Current investments
L Quoted
1) Shares

a) Equiry

h) Preference
1) Debentures and Bonds
itf) Units of murual funds
w) Government Securnihes
v) Orhers

2. Unguoted
i) Shares

) Equity

bs) Preference
) Debentures and Bonds
i) Units of mutual funds
ivj Government Secunties
v} Others

Long-term investments
1. Quoted
1) Shares

1) Equity

h) Preference
n) Debentures and Bonds
i) Unirs of murual funds
w} Government Secunties
v) Others

2. Unquoted
1) Shares

) Equiry

b) Preference
if) Debentures and Bonds
ut) Units of mutual funds
w) Government Sccuniics
v) Others

F. Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (C) and (D)) above:

69,981.98 46,201.27

T6.14 =

o S Unsecured

Amount net of provisions as at 31 March 2022

Amount net of provisions as at 31 March 2021

Total Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties
a) Subsidianies
b) Companics i the same group
) Orher related parnes

2. Other than related parties 69,452.65

69,452.65 46,054.83 46.054.83

Total

69,452.65 -

69,452.65 46,054.83 = 46,054.83

G. Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and

Category

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Market Value / Break B Value

Uporfall YAE O (Net of Provisions)

Market Value / Break up
or fair value or NAV

Book Value
(Net of Provisions)

L Related Parties
a) Subssdianies
b) Companies in the same group
¢) Other related parmes
2. Other than related parties
Totl
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H.

Other Information
Amount outstanding as at Amount outstanding as at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parnes : .

(b) Other than relared parties 242,88 .
ii) Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parves 145,18 g

(b) Orher than related parties 3 -
iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt - =
Details of Principal Businese Criteria
Principal Business Criteria for the Company registered as "Housing Finance Company" as per the P; h 4.1.17 of the Master Direction is given below:
Particulass 31 March 2022 31 March 2021*
Percentage of rotal assets towards housing finance 50.38% 59.40%
Percentage of total assers rowacds housing finance for individuals 50.38% 5%9.40%
Requi as per Paragraph 4.1.17 of the Master Direction is given below:

31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2024

Minimum percentage of toral assets towards housing finance 50% 55% 60%
Minimum percentage of total assets towards housing fmance for indiniduals % 45% 0%
* The ratios for 31 March 2021 are computed on the basis of Tnd AS figures.
Note: "Para 5.3 of the Master Direction Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 p bes for | phase for ipl with the Mimimum percentage of total assers towards
Housing Finance within the lines | d in the aforesaid D and the Company is presently underway submitting to the Reserve Bank, a Board approved plan including a roadmap to fulfil the stated criteria and timeline for
transition.”
Discl = ired by Liquidity Risk Manag, ¥ k for Non-Banking Fi 1

Dusclosure in rcm of Master Dnmnon — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Einancy Company ('Res:rvr Bank) Dicections, 2021 dated 17 February 2021 issued by the Reserve Bank of India read with pam 13A on Guidelines on
Liquidity Risk Management Framework m Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemucally Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. Public disclosure on
liquidity risk in terms of Guidelines on Liquidity Risk Management Framework.

Funding concentration based on significant y (both deposits and b ings)

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

1) Number of sigmificant counterparnes® 28 2l

) Amount 5020583 28,172.24

ui) Percentage of fundmng concentranon to rotal deposits - -

1) Percentage of funding concentranon to total habilites 65.35% 63.82%

“Significant counter parties is as defined 1n RBI circular RBI/2019-2020/88 DOR. NBFC(PD) CC No. 102/03.10.001/2019-20 dated 4 November 2019 on Liquidsty Risk Management Framework for Non Banking Financial Companes and

Core lnvestment Comypanics.

Top 10 Borrowings

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
i} Total amount of fop 10 horrowings 28,091 36 17,577.56
it) Percentage of amount of top 10 borrowngs to rotal borrowings 41.31% 42.97%
Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/ product

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars % of Total Liabilities Amount % of Total Liabilities Amount
i) Non-convertible debentures 25.11% 19,290.99 7.36% ,249.45
i) Term Loans 40.24% 30,914.84 56.46% 2492279
Stock Ratio
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
i) Non convertible debentures (ongmal matunty of less than one year) as a percentage of total public funds® ¥ -
1) Non convernible debentures (ongmal marunty of less than one year) as a percentage of roral liabilines . -
itf) Non convertible debentures (onginal manunty of less than one year) as a percentage of total assets - -
1) Other short term habilities as a percentage of toml public funds 39.14% 36.41%
v) Other short term habihines as a percentage of total lubilities** 34.65% 33.74%
vi) Other short term habilines as a percentage of 1otal assers 28.88% 28.33%

**Total habalines are excluding equity share capital and other equiry.

* Public funds is as defined in Master Direction on Non-Banking Financial Company Systenucally Impostant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016.
Other short rerm habilities are excluding cc I paper and short-term non convernible debentures.
# No Commerelal papers issued by the Company as of reporting date.

Institutional set-up for Liquidity Risk Management
Liguidity nisk management consists of asset liability management committee(ALCO) which is the sub commuttce of Boar of Directors. Meeting of tihus committee are held at penodic intervals while the commuttee is responsible for oversight of

specific risk relating to hquidity and interest rate y. the nsk commuttee 1s res] ble for comapny-wide nsk g8

Disclosutes in terms of RBI Circular No. RBI/2021-22/17 DOR.STR.REC.4/21.048/2021-22 dated 7 Apiil 2021 on Assei (b and Incomie Re itlon following the expiry of COVID-19 regulaiony package.

In accordance with the RBI Circular No. RB1/2021-22/17 DORSTR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22 dared 7 Apnl 2021 and the methodology fm calculation of mmmt on interest based on gudance issued by Indian Banks” Assocuanon, the
Company had put in place a Board approved policy to refund / adjust interest on interest charged o borrowers dunng the ,ie. 1 March 2020 1o 31 August 2020. The Company has credited the required amount to the
Customers account.
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Transfers of assets
Assignment deak:
The Company has sold some loans measured ar

d cost as per

e

deals during the year. As per the terms of these deals, since substantial risk and rewards related to these assets were transferred o the buyer, the assets have been

detecogmsed from the Company’s balance sheer. The management has evaluated the impact of assignment transactions done dusing the year for its business model. Based on the future business plan, the Company's business model remams to

hold the assets for collecting contractual cash flows. The table below summanses the carryng amount of the derecognised financial assers measured at amornised cost and the gain on derecogninon, per type of asset:

Loans measured at amortized cost 31 March 2022
Carrying amount of financial assets derecognazed as ar the year end 2,275.97
Carrying amount of financial assets derecognized dunng the year 230692
Gan from derecogmition 827.69
Details of loans transferred /acquired during the year ended 31 March 2022 under the Master Direction - RBI (Transfer of Loan Exposure) Directions, 2021 dated 24 September 2021 are given below:
Details of loans not in default ferred/ d through assignment:
Particulars 31 March 2022
Transferred
Aggregate of ioans transferred 230692
Weghted average marunty (in years) 9.00
Weighted average holding period (in years) 100
Rerennion of beneficual economic mterest by the ongmnaror 10%
Tangible secunty coverage 100%
Ranng-wise distnbution of rared loans NA
The Company has not acquiced any loan not i default dunng the year ended 31 March 2022
The Company has not transferred or acquired any stressed loans dunng the year ended 31 March 2022
The Company does not have any security recepits dunng the financial year ended 31 March 2022
Disclosure under Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Securitisation of Standard Assets) Direction, 2021 dated 24 September 2021.
Particul: 31 March 2022
No. of SPEs holding assets for secuninisation assets onginared by the oniginator
Total amount of secunnsed assets as per books of the SPEs
Total amount of esposures tetained by the originator to comply with MRR as on the dare of balancesheet
{a) Off-balance sheer exposures
Corporate Guasantee
b) On balance sheet exposures
Investment in PTC
Amount of exposures to secuntisation transactions other than MRR
Duchlnres mwwhu!umhmlmpwmdlmnmmgsmmudﬂmm
A p P q under income recognition, asset classificationand provisioning(IRACP) and impairement allowance as per IND AS 109 "Financial Instrument’.
Loss Allowances I
Asset Gross canying L. Difference becween Ind
Asset chuiﬂ;zdm “2;;;“! Moo classification as amount as per Ind “f“"’*’"““"l" Net Carrying Amount Pmna[:;:sc:;q:d WP Ag 109 provisions and
March per Ind AS 109 AS required m"""" ndas orms IRACP norms
(0] @ 3 @) GI=E-G) (6) @
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 61,890.93 25265 6163828 195.87 56.78
Stage 2 784817 178.98 7.669.19 2597 153.01
Non Performing Assets (NPA)
Srandard Stage 3 24288 97.70 14518 36.64 61.06
Doubtful Assers
Upto L year Srage 3
1to 3 years Stage 3 -
More than 3 years Srage 3 - <
Subtotal-Doubtful - = - = $
Loss Assets Stage 3 - - . z <
Loan Commitments Srage 1 < = s
Stage 2 -
Stage 3 - = - =
Sub 1 of Loan - - J = -
Stage 1 61,890.93 252.65 61,638.28 195.87 56.78
Grand Total Stage 2 7.848.17 178.98 7,669.19 2597 153.01
Stage 3 242.88 97.70 145.18 36.64 61.06
* The company has considered loans (excluding the 3 of direct ) for the purpose of this disclosures.
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Loss Allowances
. Asset Gross canrying = Difference between Ind
Asset classification as per RBI Norms - (Provisions) as Provisions required as per
classification as amount as per Ind 3 Net Carrying Amount AS 109 provisions and
31 March 2021 per Ind AS 109 AS anuedgﬂlmlu IRACP Norms IRACP i
(U] [¢] () ) GI=E)-3) _6) @
Performing Assets
Standard Smage 1 44.627.86 14159 44,486.27 14159 -
Stage 2 1,573.41 4.85 1,568 56 485 -
Non Performing Assers (NPA)
Standard Stage 3 - - - -
Doubtful Assets
Upto 1 year Stage 3
110 3 years Stage 3 £
More than 3 yeacs Stage 3 . ] =
Subtotal-Doubtful - = . = =
Loss Assets Stage 3 - - - - o
Loan Commitments Stage 1 = & S -
Stage 2 - - =
Stage 3 - - -
Sub I of Loan i - - - - -
Stage 1 44,627.86 14159 44,486.27 141.59 -
Grand Total Stage 2 1,573.41 4.85 1,568.56 4.85 -
Stage 3 s = = = :
53 Detail of lution plan impk d under the Resolution Framewuork for COVID-19 related Stress as per RBI Circular dated 6 August 2020 (Resolution Framework — 1.0) and May 5, 2021 (Resolution Framework — 2.0) as at
31 March 2022 are given below.
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E)
Exposure 1o
lmm;n stasaified Exposure to accounts
— Of (A), aggregate OF (A £ vni ihe classified as Standard
Type of Borrower onsequen 1@ debt that slipped into OF (A) amount writtea ¢ "““’:" ""‘lL"VM consequent to
m " NPAs during the half off during the half year uring implementation of
e year resolution plan ?mxmm as
end’ of the 6 at the end of this half year
half year

Personal Loans
Corporate Loans

Of which, MSMEs
Others

Total : =
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42 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 1 April 2020

Within Afier Within After Within Afier
Assets 2 2 12 =" Total 2 B 1 i Total 2 = 12 months Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 13,178.19 - 13,178.19 2,373.16 - 2,373.16 4,947.09 - 4,947.09
Bank balances other than cash and cash equrvalents 2,083.68 2,125.50 4,209.17 169.79 1,335.26 1,505.05 94.36 25117 345.53
Loans 5,408.96 64,043.69 69,452.65 2,699.07 43,355.76 46,054.83 221052 21,789.35 23,999.87
Investments - T6.14 76.14 . - - - - -
Other financial assets 1,416.69 1,130.00 2,546.69 12136 183.94 911.30 340.32 a4 43176
Non- financial assets
Current tax assets (net) - - - 32.07 - 3207 14.01 : 14.01
Deferred tax assets (net) - = - . - - - 12.08 12.08
Property, plant and equipment - 632.41 632.41 . 779.60 7719.60 - 105.38 105.38
intangible assets - 17291 172.91 - 324 3241 . 23.33 2333
Right to use asset - 613.77 613.77 - 559.98 559.98 - 385.84 385.84
Other non-financial assets 3355 1,259.43 1,292.98 316.69 - 316.69 91.66 . 9166
Tortal assets 22,121.07 70,053.85 92,174.91 6,318.14 46,246.95 52,565.09 7,697.96 22,658.59 30,356.55
Liabilities
Financial Habilities
Teade payables
- Total outstanding dues of nucro eaterpases and small entecprises - - - - - - - =
- Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and n.21 - 9121 5737 - 57.37 14.65 - 14.65
smull enterpnses
Diebnt secunbies 1.046.26 20,160.53 21,206.79 1.364.80 1,884.65 324945 - - -
Borrowmngs {other than debt secuntes) 17,534.23 29,267.31 46,801.54 10,804.69 26,848.48 37,653.17 4,848.03 15,827.92 20,675.95
Lease habalines 144.06 357.52 70158 98.31 516.49 614.80 40.81 369.15 409.96
Other financial habiltics 721741 - 7,217.41 243059 - 2,430.59 69237 - 69237
Non- financial liabilities
Current tax habilities (nef) 254.03 - 254.03 . - - - - &
Deferred tax liabilities (net) = 212.29 212.29 156 : - #
Provisions 9234 941 10175 2114 6.31 - 6.31
Orther non-financial habilines 239.52 - 239.52 114.05 61.76 61.76
Total liabilitics 26,619.06 50,207.06 76,826.12 14,892.51 5,663.93 16,197.07 21,861.00
Net (4,497.99) 19,846.79 15,348.79 (8,574.37) 2,034.04 6,461.52 8,495.55




